
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 4
Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 31,
2012

July 31, 2012 Board Minutes 9
Request Adoption of Resolution No. 06-2012/13. This
Resolution will designate an official representative and an
official alternate representative to the California Risk
Management Authority (CRMA) I Board of Directors

Agenda Item Cover 25
Resolution No. 06-2012/13 26

Request Adoption of Resolution No. 07-2012/13. This
Resolution will designate an official representative and an
official alternate representative to the California Risk
Management Authority (CRMA) II Board of Directors

Agenda Item Cover 28
Resolutiion No. 07-2012/13 29

Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified
School District (MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy
Charter School (ETAA) for the use of a School Bus for the
2012/2013 School Year

Agenda Item Cover 31
ETAA Bus Use Agreement 32
ETAA Certificate of Insurance 35

Request approval to submit Part I of the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System (CARS) to California
Department of Education (CDE).

Agenda Item Cover 36
CARS P1 37

Request Approval of the individual Single Plan for Student
Achievement (SPSA) for John Adams Elementary, Alpha
Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar Chavez Elementary,
Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, Eastin
Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson
Middle School, La Vina Elementary, Millview Elementary, James
Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood
Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, George Washington
Elementary and Madera High School for the 2012-13 school
year starting on August 1,2012- June 30, 2013.

Agenda Item Cover 51
John Adams Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 53
Alpha Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 57
Berenda Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 61
Cesar Chavez Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 65
Jack G. Desmond Middle School Single Plan for
Student Achievement 69

1



Dixieland Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 73
Eastin Arcola High School Single Plan for Student
Achievement 77
Howard Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 81
Thomas Jefferson Middle School Single Plan for
Student Achievement 85
La Vina Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 90
Millview Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 94
James Monroe Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 98
Nishimoto Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 103
Parkwood Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 107
John J. Pershing Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 111
George Washington Elementary Single Plan for Student
Achievement 115
Madera High School Single Plan for Student
Achievement 119

Request approval of Change Order #2 for the MSHS Fencing
Project

Agenda Item Cover 123
Proposal from Torres Fence 124

Request approval for Shred-It to destroy approximately 17,000
lbs of old records, which is done on an annual basis

Agenda Item Cover 125
Schedules of Record Retention 126

Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School
District and Madera County Children and Families Commission

Agenda Item Cover 133
MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 134
MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 Project Narrative 142
MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 Budget Form 153

Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between
Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource
Consultants (ERC).

Agenda Item Cover 158
MOU-ERC 159

Request Approval of Staffing List
Staffing List 8-14-12 162

Request Approval of Job Description for Coordinator of Special
Services

Agenda Item Cover 164
Coordinator of Special Services Job Description 165

2



Field Trips 8/14/12
Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 168

Request Adoption of Resolution No. 05-2012/13 that approves
the Fee Justification Study authorizing the levying of alternative
school facility fees on commercial and industrial development.

Agenda Item Cover 169
Resolution No. 05-2012/13 170
Fee Justification Study 177

Request Approval of a Special Education Teacher to serve on
the basis of a Variable Term Waiver for 2012/2013 School Year

Agenda Item Cover 196
Public Notice 197
Waiver Application 198

The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings,
conclusions and recommendations related to the possible
expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the
board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:

Agenda Item Cover 204
Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing

Agenda Item Cover and Commercial Warrant Listing 205

3



Audio File No. 02 – 2012/13 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Every Child, Every Day, Whatever it Takes! 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 14, 2012 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

7:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING: Fee Justification Study, Commercial Developer Fees 

 
OUR MISSION 

Highest Student Achievement 
Orderly Learning Environment 

Financially Sound and Effective Organization 
 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Negotiations (Government Code Section 54957.6)  
 D. Anticipated Litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54954.9 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 

4



Audio File No. 02 – 2012/13 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, Invocation, 
 and Roll Call 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 
 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
7. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 31, 2012 
 July 31, 2012 Board Minutes 
 
2. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 06-2012/13. This Resolution will designate 

an official representative and an official alternate representative to the California 
Risk Management Authority (CRMA) I Board of Directors 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Resolution No. 06-2012/13 
 
3. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 07-2012/13. This Resolution will designate 

an official representative and an official alternate representative to the California 
Risk Management Authority (CRMA) II Board of Directors 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Resolution No. 07-2012/13 
 
4. Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District 

(MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School (ETAA) for the 
use of a School Bus for the 2012/2013 School Year 

 Agenda Item Cover 

5



Audio File No. 02 – 2012/13 

 ETAA Bus Use Agreement 
 ETAA Certificate of Insurance 
 
5. Request approval to submit Part I of the Consolidated Application and Reporting 

System (CARS) to California Department of Education (CDE) 
 Agenda Item Cover  
 CARS P1 
 
6. Request Approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) 

for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar 
Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, Eastin 
Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle School, La 
Vina Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto 
Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, George 
Washington Elementary and Madera High School for the 2012-13 school year 
starting on August 1,2012- June 30, 2013.  

 Agenda Item Cover 
 John Adams Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Alpha Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Berenda Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Cesar Chavez Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Jack G. Desmond Middle School Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Dixieland Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement  
 Eastin Arcola High School Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Howard Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Thomas Jefferson Middle School Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 La Vina Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Millview Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 James Monroe Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Nishimoto Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Parkwood Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 John J. Pershing Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 George Washington Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 Madera High School Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 
7. Request approval of Change Order #2 for the MSHS Fencing Project 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Proposal from Torres Fence 
 
8. Request approval for Shred-It to destroy approximately 17,000 lbs of old records, 

which is done on an annual basis 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Schedules of Record Retention 
 
9. Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and 

Madera County Children and Families Commission 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 
 MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 Project Narrative 
 MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 Budget Form 
 
 

6



Audio File No. 02 – 2012/13 

10. Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified 
School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC). 

 Agenda Item Cover  
 MOU-ERC 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 
 

1. Request Approval of Staffing List 
   Staffing List 8-14-12 

2. Request Approval of Job Description for Coordinator of Special Services 
   Agenda Item Cover 
   Coordinator of Special Services Job Description 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Field Trips 8/14/12 
   Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 
 
8. Old Business 
 None 
 

7:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING: Fee Justification Study, Commercial Developer Fees 

 
9. New Business 
 

A. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 05-2012/13 that approves the Fee Justification 
Study authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on commercial and 
industrial development 

  Agenda Item Cover 
  Resolution No. 05-2012/13 
  Fee Justification Study 
 

B. Request Approval of a Special Education Teacher to serve on the basis of a Variable Term 
Waiver for 2012/2013 School Year 

  Agenda Item Cover 
  Public Notice 
  Waiver Application 
 

C. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are 
presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion 
or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their 
district-assigned identification numbers:  603760, 995720, 301648, 402887, 6759, 
987263, 995465, and 987371 

  Agenda Item Cover 
 

7



Audio File No. 02 – 2012/13 

D. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Item Cover and Commercial Warrant Listing 
 
10. Information and Reports 
 

A. Superintendent’s Time 
o Organizational Structure 
o Recognitions 

> September: Hispanic Heritage Month 
> November: Native American Heritage Month 
> February: Black History Month 

 
11. Announcements 
 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 28, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
15. Adjournment 

 
 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).] 

8



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, July 31, 2012, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Michael Salvador, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
 
Absent: Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
 
Gustavo Balderas, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Janet Morgan, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Joe Ayala, Network Administrator 
Gladys Wilson, Translator 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Purchasing, Facilities Planning and Construction Management 
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Traci Bonde, Director of Information Technology and Support Services 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance and Operations 
Stephanie McPherson, Principal, Millview Elementary 
Jesus Navarro, Vice Principal, Millview Elementary 
Jesse Carrasco, Principal, Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
Sandon Schwartz, Principal, Madera South High School 
Sabrina Rodriguez, Principal, Martin Luther King Middle School 
 
Kathy Horn, MUTA President 
Amanda Vela, CSEA Vice President 
 
There were approximately 45 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 
President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda. Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 2 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 6:50 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 7:00 p.m.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and 
asked Clerk Salvador to lead the flag salute.  President Arredondo asked Pastor David Votaw of 
Harvest Community Church to lead the invocation.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Morgan to call the 
Roll of Trustees. President Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting 
was recorded on Audio File No. 01-2012/13. 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
Superintendent Balderas announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions. 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 01-2012/13 
 
President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
Trustee Cogdill asked for Agenda Items 7A2, 7A11 and 7A29 to be pulled for separate discussion. 
 
It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by majority 
adopt the Agenda as amended. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador   
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 
 Abstained: None 
 
6. Communications 
  
 6B. Public Hearing 
 President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
 Board  Agenda. 
  

o John Seybold, MUTA Vice President; invited the Board and administrators to join 
MUTA on Friday, August 10th for a back to school BBQ at Madera South High School. 

o Galen Livermore, 3152 Forest Court; addressed the waste management contract 
o Ron Montoya, 1828 Pierce Lane; addressed the waste management program and after 

school program 
o Chuck Genseal, 16759 Road 19; addressed IEPs  

 
7. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 02-05-2012/13 
 Document Numbers 01-2012/13 through 35-2012/13 
 Resolution Numbers 01-2012/13 through 03-2012/13 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests, Exhibit C 
 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 3 

 Prior to calling for a motion, President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment. 
 

o Amanda Vela, CSEA Vice President; asked if this was the appropriate time to comment 
on the items pulled by Trustee Cogdill. President Arredondo responded that it was 
not. 
 

 Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and called for a 
 motion. 
  

It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda as amended 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador   
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 
 Abstained: None 
 
 Following adoption of the Consent Agenda, Superintendent Balderas introduced the following 
 employees: 
 

o Stephanie McPherson, Millview Principal 
o Jesus Navarro, Millview Vice Principal 
o Sandon Schwartz introduced Prince Marshal, MSHS Vice Principal 
o Sabrina Rodriguez introduced Manuel Aquino, MLK Vice Principal 
o Jesse Carrasco introduced Mike Diaz, Thomas Jefferson Vice Principal 
o Tracie Green, Director of  Human Resources and Labor Relations 
o Traci Bonde, Director of  Information Technology and Support Services 
o Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance and Operations 
o Superintendent Balderas also announced Ted Newton, Director of Transportation 

who was unable to attend this evening 
 
 7A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids,   
  Agreements, Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 
  7A1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 26, 2012 
 
  7A2. Adoption of Resolution #01-2012/2013 that authorizes Deborah A. Wood to 
   sign the California Department of Education 2012-13 Child Development  
   Contract on behalf of Madera Unified School District 
 
  President Arredondo opened the floor for public comment. 

o Amanda Vela, 1504 W. Central Avenue; questioned approving this item prior to 
approving Item 7A11 

 
  Trustee Cogdill withdrew his question on this item. President Arredondo then called 
  for a motion. 
 

 It was moved by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Cogdill, and 
 carried by majority to adopt Resolution No. 01-2012/2013 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 4 

 
  Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador  
    and President Arredondo 
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Garibay 
  Abstained: None MOTION NO. 03-2012/13 
   RESOLUTION NO. 01-2012/13 
 
  7A3. Adoption of Resolution #02-2012/13 declaring the laptop computer being  
   used by retiring Director of Data Processing, Steve Imrie is surplus and has a 
   value of less than $2,500 RESOLUTION NO. 02-2012/13 
 
  7A4. Adoption of Resolution #03-2012/2013: May 31, 2012 Budget and Expense  
   Transfer Reports RESOLUTION NO. 03-2012/13 
 
  7A5. Approval of Diane Della Jordan to serve as Curriculum Consultant to the MUSD 
   Music Department for the 2012-2013 school year DOCUMENT NO. 01-2012/13 
 
  7A6. Approval of Athletic Officials Payment Services Agreement between Madera  
   Unified School District (MUSD), Madera High School, and San Joaquin Valley  
   Officials Association Union (SJVOA) DOCUMENT NO. 02-2012/13 
 
  7A7. Approval of Athletic Officials Payment Services Agreement between Madera  
   Unified School District (MUSD), Madera South High School, and San Joaquin  
   Valley Officials Association Union (SJVOA) DOCUMENT NO. 03-2012/13 
 
  7A8. Approval of Athletic Officials Payment Services Agreement between Madera  
   Unified School District (MUSD), Jack G. Desmond, and San Joaquin Valley  
   Officials Association Union (SJVOA) DOCUMENT NO. 04-2012/13 
 
  7A9. Approval of Athletic Officials Payment Services Agreement between Madera  
   Unified School District (MUSD), Thomas Jefferson, and San Joaquin Valley  
   Officials Association Union (SJVOA) DOCUMENT NO. 05-2012/13 
 
  7A10. Approval of Athletic Officials Payment Services Agreement between Madera  
   Unified School District (MUSD), Martin Luther King Jr., and San Joaquin Valley 
   Officials Association Union (SJVOA) DOCUMENT NO. 06-2012/13 
 
  7A11. Approval of 2012-13 Child Development Contract CSPP-2270 between Madera 
   Unified School District and California Department of Education 
 
  President Arredondo opened the floor for public comment. 
 

o Amanda Vela; 1504 West Central; expressed concerns about state funded 
preschool 

 
  Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and  
  returned the item to the Board for their questions and comments prior to calling for a 
  motion. 
  

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 5 

 
 It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Clerk Salvador, and carried 
 by majority to approve the 2012-13 Child Development Contract CSPP-2270 
 between Madera Unified School District and California Department of Education 

 
  Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador  
    and President Arredondo 
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Garibay 
  Abstained: None MOTION NO. 04-2012/13 
   DOCUMENT NO. 07-2012/13 
 
  7A12. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District (MUSD) and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) 
    DOCUMENT NO. 08-2012/13 
 
  7A13. Approval of Athletic Trainer Support Agreement between Madera Unified  
   School District, Middle Schools, and BARROWS Training and Education  
   Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2012-13 school year. DOCUMENT NO. 09-2012/13 
 
  7A14. Approval of Athletic Trainer Support Agreement between Madera Unified  
   School District, Madera South High School, and BARROWS Training and  
   Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2012-13 school year 
    DOCUMENT NO. 10-2012/13 
 
  7A15. Approval of Athletic Trainer Support Agreement between Madera Unified  
   School District, Madera High School, and BARROWS Training and Education  
   Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2012-13 school year DOCUMENT NO. 11-2012/13 
 
  7A16. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Peer Resource Training and Consulting DOCUMENT NO. 12-2012/13 
 
  7A17. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Community Matters DOCUMENT NO. 13-2012/13 
 
  7A18. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Learning for Living, Inc. DOCUMENT NO. 14-2012/13 
 
  7A19. Ratification of Master Contract Service Agreement between Madera Unified  
   School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc./Grace Bishop School for a  
   nonpublic placement for 2012-2013 school year DOCUMENT NO. 15-2012/13 
 
  7A20. Approval of Madera Adult School courses for the 2012-2013 school year 
    DOCUMENT NO. 16-2012/13 
 
  7A21. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Behavioral Intervention Association (BIA)  
    DOCUMENT NO. 17-2012/13 
 
  7A22. Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $24,000 donation to the Monroe  
   Children's Museum by the Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi; $174 donated  

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 6 

   through the PG&E Campaign for the Community by Kirk Atherton for the  
   classroom of Monique Atherton at Pershing Elementary School; $102 donated 
   by the PG&E Campaign for the Community to Desmond Middle School;  
   Donations totaling $7,065.50 to the MHS Robotics Program ($3000 by FIRST; 
   $750 by the Madera Rotary Foundation; $315.50 by Gail and Alice Tesei;  
   $3,000 by the MHS Robotics Boosters); All-Terrain Vehicle donated by Madera 
   Babe Ruth for the MSHS Athletic Program. DOCUMENT NO. 18-2012/13 
 
  7A23. Approval of Change Order #1 for the La Vina Paving Project 
    DOCUMENT NO. 19-2012/13 
 
  7A24. Approval of Change Order #1 for the MSHS Fencing Project 
    DOCUMENT NO. 20-2012/13 
 
  7A25. Approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for  
   James Madison Elementary, Sierra Vista Elementary, Martin Luther King Jr.  
   Middle School and Madera South High School for the 2012-13 school year  
   starting on August 1, 2012- June 30, 2012 DOCUMENT NO. 21-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 22-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 23-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 24-2012/13 
  
  7A26. Approval of Contract for Services between Madera Unified School District Cal-
   SAFE Program and Community Action Partnership of Madera County -  
   Resource and Referral Program DOCUMENT NO. 25-2012/13 
 
  7A27. Approval to award bid for Two Horizontal Food Wrappers for Child Nutrition 
    DOCUMENT NO. 26-2012/13 
 
  7A28. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District State Preschool Program and Richell Swallow 
    DOCUMENT NO. 27-2012/13 
 
  7A29. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Action Learning Systems, Inc. 
   
  President Arredondo opened the floor for public comment. 
 

o Amanda Vela; 1504 West Central; expressed concerns about the contract 
 
  Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and  
  returned the item to the Board for their questions and comments prior to calling for a 
  motion. 
 
  It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried  
  by majority to approve the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera  
  Unified School District and Action Learning Systems, Inc. 

 
  Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador  
    and President Arredondo 
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Garibay 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 7 

  Abstained: None 
    MOTION NO. 05-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 28-2012/13 
 
  7A30. Approval of May 31, 2012 Financial Report DOCUMENT NO. 29-2012/13 
 
  7A31. Approval of April 30, 2012 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts 
    DOCUMENT NO. 30-2012/13 
 
  7A32. Approval of May 31, 2012 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts 
     DOCUMENT NO. 31-2012/13 
 
 7B. Human Resources Items 
 
  7B1. Approval of Staffing Changes and Coaches DOCUMENT NO. 32-2012/13 
 
  7B2. Approval of Classified Job Description: Transportation Router 
    DOCUMENT NO. 33-2012/13 
 
  7B3. Approval of Classified Job Description: Payroll Accounting Specialist – Lead 
     DOCUMENT NO. 34-2012/13 
 
 7C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
 
  7C1. Approval of Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
    DOCUMENT NO. 35-2012/13 
 
8. Old Business 

 
 8A. After School Program Update 
  
 Superintendent Balderas introduced CAO Robert Chavez who presented a PowerPoint update 
 of the after school program. 
 
 President Arredondo opened the item for Board comment and questions. 
 
 8B. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District  
  and California Teaching Fellows Foundation 
  
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 

o Amanda Vela; 1504 West Central;  expressed concerns about staffing 
o Ron Montoya,1828 Pierce Lane; also commented on staffing 

 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and returned 
the item to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador   
  and President Arredondo 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 8 

 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 
 Abstained: None MOTION NO. 06-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 36-2012/13 
 
 8C. Second Reading and Approval of Course Revisions for Furman High School Electives: 
  Independent Reading, World Geography, and Topics in History 
  
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing none, President Arredondo 
 closed public comment and returned the item to the Board for their questions and comments 
 prior to calling for a motion. 
 

It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to approve the Course Revisions for Furman High School Electives: 
Independent Reading, World Geography, and Topics in History 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador   
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 
 Abstained: None MOTION NO. 07-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 37-2012/13 
 
9. New Business 
 
 9A. First Reading of Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Exhibits  
  (series 5000/6000) 
  
 Superintendent Balderas introduced this item. 
 
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment, seeing none, closed public 
 comment and returned the item to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
 9B. First Reading of Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations (series 7000) 
 
 Superintendent Balderas introduced this item. 
 
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment, seeing none, closed public 
 comment and returned the item to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
 9C.  Approval to Adopt the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendations related to  
  the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the  
  Board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

• Report(s) of Administrative Hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
  The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the   
  above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the   
  possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following   
  students, herein identified by their District-assigned identification numbers:   

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 9 

15295, 997575, 200323, 5114, 302532, 6828, 701518, 603130, 301487, 200076, 
5173, 17084, 201372, 7426, 602163, 603143, 200734, 997075, 5460, 202873, 
603044, 402729, 203111, 402371, 977209, 17821, 402493, 200807, 302838, F-
2011/12, 15080 15110, 16131, 7373, 7279, 17178, 2621, 5300, 17077, 202977, 4898, 
997147, 402436, 202744, 503076, 202951, 17782, 17406, 603816, 17463, 202878, 
997730, 20439, 995754, 200119, 9058, 7560, 2810, 301691, 15790, U-2010/11, 
402817, 17415, 7145, 502854, 402194, 200687, 7573, 1001537, 14665, 402573, 
501605, 995221, 15115, 15734, 303467, 7657, 7856, 12382, 15330, 302820, 203094, 
995086, 16916, 17375, 17269, 8346, 301812, 17122, 7170, 200781, 15492, 997380, 
17949, 200355, 997765, 302541, 997010, 4853, 7430, 15849, 16227, 995063, 17224, 
16886, 200459, 15993, 995988, 20046, 501436, 200673, 16793, 14987, 17228, and 
16297 

  
 Trustee Velarde-Garcia advised the Board that she must recuse herself due to a conflict of 
 interest. 
 
 Superintendent Balderas recommended approval of this item by the Board. 
 
 President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment. Seeing none, he returned the item 
 to the Board for questions and comment prior to calling for a motion. 
 

It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendations related to the 
possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as presented. 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Clerk Salvador     
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 
 Abstained: None 
 Recused: Trustee Velarde-Garcia MOTION NO. 08-2012/13 
    CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 38-2012/13 
 
 9D. Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
 Commercial Warrants, Exhibit A, Motion No. 09-2011/12, Document No. 39-2011/12 
 
 Trustee Seibert advised that he must recuse himself due to a conflict of interest. 
 
 Superintendent Balderas recommended approval of this item by the Board. 
 
 President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment. Seeing none, he returned the item 
 to the Board for questions and comment prior to calling for a motion. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and carried 
by majority to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador    
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 10 

 Abstained: None 
 Recused: Trustee Seibert MOTION NO. 09-2012/13 
    DOCUMENT NO. 39-2012/13 
10. Information and Reports 
 

10A. Superintendent’s Time 
 
 Superintendent Balderas commented on the following topics: 

o the number of hires made during the summer  
o students involved in band camp and football practice 
o the new school year will begin on August 13th  
o commended staff on the work done for the After School Program 
o a Back-to-School BBQ for all MUSD staff will be held on August 10th at the Madera 

South High School campus 
o information regarding heritage month recognition will be coming next meeting 

  
 In closing, Superintendent Balderas welcomed all of the new administrators. 
 
11. Announcements 
 President Arredondo made the following announcements: 

o CALSSD will hold its next meeting on Friday, August 3rd in Sacramento.  
 

o Educational Employees Credit Union is holding a grand opening celebration of its 
Madera Branch on Wednesday, August 8th from 5:30 pm to 7:30 pm. Their new branch 
is located at 413 West Yosemite Avenue 

 
o First day of school is Monday, August 13th  

 
o Madera County School Boards Association general meeting will be held on August 29th 

at 7:00 pm at the Reagan Elementary School cafeteria in Chowchilla. If you plan on 
attending please contact Janet 

 
12. Miscellaneous 

o Trustee Seibert would like to see an arts program in the district.  
o Clerk Salvador announced that Kiwanis is sponsoring a Key Club at Madera South High 

School with the help of Trustee Cogdill and Chuck Genseal. They are currently recruiting 
students who want to join this service club. 

o President Arredondo reported on the InterAgency meeting 
o Trustee Velarde-Garcia shared information on a training she attended last week 

 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 President Arredondo made the following announcement: 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 14, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 Trustee Cogdill wants a report on the waste management contract and also would like the 
 Board of Trustees to endorse the Proposition 30 tax initiative. 

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 11 

 
 Superintendent Balderas announced an August 21st Board Workshop where the MUSD 
 Strategic Plan will be reviewed in detail. This meeting will be held in the District Office Board 
 Room from 5:30 pm to 7:00 pm. 
 
 Trustee Velarde-Garcia asked for a board self evaluation. Superintendent Balderas advised 
 that he is working on putting this workshop together. 
 
15. Adjournment – Motion No.   10–2011/12 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 8:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated:  July 31, 2012 
  Janet Morgan, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 12 

MINUTES OF JULY 31, 2012 
MOTION NO. 02-05-2011/12 and MOTION NO. 09-2011/12 

DOCUMENT NOs. 01-2011/12 through 03-2011/12 
and DOCUMENT NO. 39-2011/12 

 
 

Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 
Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 09-2011/12 

DOCUMENT NO. 39-2011/12 
 
 

 
 
 
 

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 13 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 02 -2011/12 
DOCUMENT 32-2011/12 

CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
  1.  Wendy Rios  Teacher   MHS  06/02/12  Resignation 
  2.  Sergio Mendez  Vice Principal  Jefferson  07/02/12  Resignation 
  3.  Toni Talmage  Teacher   Monroe  06/02/12  Resignation 
  4.  Jeannette Luedders Sanchez Teacher  Special Services 06/02/12  Resignation 
  5.  Chanthea Brown Teacher   Special Services 06/02/12  Resignation  
  6.  Courtney Wilson Teacher   MSHS  06/02/12  Resignation 
  7.  Gwen Stewart  Teacher   Madison  12/31/12  Resignation 
  8.  Marcus Sosa  Director of Student Services District  08/01/12  Resignation 
  9.  Kathy Reger  Teacher   Washington 06/02/12  Resignation 
10.  Michael Willis  Teacher   Special Services 06/02/12  Resignation 
 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  One part-time position Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 New Position (.5% FTE  
          Site Categorical Funding) 
2.  One full-time position TSA   Preschool  2012/2013 New Position (20% FTE First 5 
                Funding,/80% FTE General Funding) 
3.  One full-time position TSA   Preschool  2012/2013 New Position (35% FTE First 5 
                Funding,/65% FTE General Funding) 
       
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
  1.  Becky Crecelius Teacher   MHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
  2.  Bonner Cunnings Teacher   MHS  2012/2013       New Position (General Funding) 
  3.  Audrey Igler  Teacher   Monroe  2012/2013       New Position (General Funding) 
  4.  Nora Guillen  TSA - ELD   MHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
  5.  Kent Oliver  Teacher   Desmond  2012/2013 Replacement 
  6.  Amber Ford  Teacher   Sierra Vista 2012/2013 Replacement 
  7.  Joy Cunningham Teacher   District (Music) 2012/2013 Replacement 
  8.  Cindy Pena  Teacher   Adams  2012/2013 Replacement 
  9.  Chad Dias  Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 Replacement 
10.  Andrea Devine  TSA- C&I  Adams  2012/2013 New Position (Title I Funding) 
11.  Paul Frost  Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 Replacement 
12.  Mark Warffuel  Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 Replacement 
13.  Stephen Cox  Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013    New Position (Special Ed. Funding) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 14 

        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification 
14.  David Cole  Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013    New Position (Special Ed. Funding) 
15.  Susanne Peterson Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 Replacement 
16.  Noel Jimenez  TSA – C&I  Lincoln  2012/2013 New Position (Title I Funding) 
17.  Meghann Ramer Teacher   Lincoln  2012/2013 Replacement 
18.  Vanessa Sandoval Teacher   Madison  2012/2013 Replacement 
19.  Natalie Chornopsky TSA    Parkwood 2012/2013 Replacement (46% FTE) 
20.  Deborah Smutney TSA    Washington 2012/2013 Replacement (46% FTE) 
21.  Kathryn Randalls Teacher   Washington 2012/2013 Replacement 
22.  Marianne Rock  Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
23.  Patrick Swisher Teacher   Pershing  2012/2013 Replacement 
24.  Brian Riddle  Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
25.  Veronica Victoria Teacher   Washington 2012/2013   New Position (General Funding) 
26.  Diana Brack  Teacher   Alpha  2012/2013 Replacement 
27.  Heather Chevalier Teacher   Washington 2012/2013 Replacement 
28.  Kaleigh Hernandez Teacher   Parkwood 2012/2013 Replacement 
29.  Allison Hopkins Teacher   Washington 2012/2013   New Position (General Funding) 
30.  Jessica Lile  Teacher   Parkwood 2012/2013 Replacement 
31.  Aislynn Valentine Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement  
32.  Melody Mar  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
33.  Robert Collins  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
34.  Tracie Green  Director of Human Resources  District  2012/2013 Replacement 
   & Labor Relations  
35.  Andria Alvarado Teacher   Desmond  2012/2013 Replacement 
36.  Faith Haag  Teacher   Jefferson  2012/2013 Replacement 
37.  Daniel Van Stralen Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 Replacement 
38.  Beatris Victoria Teacher   LaVina  2012/2013 Replacement 
39.  To Be Announced Vice Principal  MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
40.  To Be Announced Vice Principal  Jefferson  2012/2013 Replacement 
41.  To Be Announced Vice Principal  King  2012/2013 Replacement 
42.  To Be Announced Coordinator of Categorical District  2012/2013 New Position 
   Programs  
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Rosalinda Galvez Vice Principal   Chavez  2012/2013 Transfer from VP @ Millview 
2.  Stella Rodriguez  Teacher   Monroe  2012/2013 Transfer from Madison 
3.  Jesus Navarro  Vice Principal  Millview  2012/2013 Transfer from VP @ King 
4.  Alicia Jackson  Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Transfer from King 
5.  Juan Medina  Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Transfer from LaVina 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 15 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 02 -2011/12 
DOCUMENT 32-2011/12 

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
    
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Natalie Santos  Health Services Asst. Health Services 07/18/12  Resignation 
2.  Norma Vega  Clerk I   Preschool  06/09/12  Resignation 
3.  Juan Carlos Montoya Translator/Interpreter District  06/20/12  Resignation 
4.  Kelly Porterfield Associate Superintendent District  08/04/12  Resignation 
   Business Services 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
       Effective 
Name  Assignment  Site  Date(s)           Hours     Justification 
None 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT  
     Effective 
Name Assignment Site Date(s) Hours Justification  
1.  Anitra Melendez Administrative Asst. II MHS 2012/2013 8.00 Replacement 
2.  Suzana Jauregui CN Assistant I Child Nutrition 2012/2013 3.50 Replacement 
3.  Victor Jimenez CN Assistant I Child Nutrition 2012/2013 3.50 Replacement  
4.  Cynthia Moreno Secretary Sierra Vista 2012/2013 8.00 Replacement 
5.  Traci Bonde Director of Information  District 2012/2013 8.00 Replacement 
 & Technology  
 
CLASSIFIED OTHER 
       Effective 
Name  Assignment  Site  Date(s)           Hours       Justification 
None 
 
COACHES 
None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 31STDAY OF JULY 2012 

 16 

EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 
MOTION NO. 02-2011/12 

DOCUMENT NO. 35-2011/12 
 
 

10/13/12 
to 

10/14/12 

MHS Cappelluti Band students to Diablo 
Valley College for 
competition 
90 students—20 adults 

Pleasant Hill, CA $3500 Transportation 
 
$3000 Lodging 

Student 
Body  
 
Student 
Body 

Charter 
Bus 

   
 

24



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 14, 2012 
   
Subject:  Request Adoption of Resolution No. 06-2012/13 
  This Resolution will designate an official representative and an 
  official alternate representative to the California Risk   
  Management Authority (CRMA) I Board of Directors 
   
Responsible Staff:  Superintendent Balderas 
  
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   CRMA I is a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) for    
    property and liability coverage for school districts. Each school 
    district has a representative on the Board of Directors. 
 
Financial impact:  None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of this Resolution 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Resolution No. 06-2012/13 

25



 
Madera Unified School District 

Resolution No. 06-2012/13 
 

       
 
RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE OR OFFICIAL 
ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE CALIFORNIA RISK MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY I BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, Article XIII paragraph B. of the CALIFORNIA RISK MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY I Joint Powers Agreement provides that each member shall be entitled to 
appoint to the Board of Directors one representative and one alternate who shall be 
designated in writing. 
 

IT IS RESOLVED   Gustavo Balderas    is designated as the official representative 
of the Board of Trustees, and Teri Bradshaw as alternate representative, and whichever is 
present at the  California  Risk Management Authority's Board meeting is hereby 
authorized to sign documents and perform all items pertaining to the interest of the Board 
of Trustees as a legislative body pursuant to the terms of said agreement. 
 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED the designated official representative or designated 
official alternate representative, whichever is present, may vote on the members behalf to 
expand the lines of coverage provided by the Authority to include any other risk or plan 
authorized by law. 
 
 
 

Passed and adopted by the Governing Board of the Madera Unified School District,  

Madera, California, this 14th day of August, 2012, by the following vote: 

 
 
 
Ayes:   ______ 
Noes:   ______ 
Absent:  ______ 
Abstentions:  ______ 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Michael Salvador, Clerk 
 
 

26



 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF  MADERA  ) 
 
 
 
 

I, Michael Salvador, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Madera Unified School 

District, Madera, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct 

copy of a resolution duly adopted by said board at the regular meeting thereof at the time 

and place by vote stated, which original resolution is on file and of records in the office of 

said board. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Clerk 

 
       
      ____________________________________ 
      Date 
 
 
 
 

27



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 14, 2012 
   
Subject:  Request Adoption of Resolution No. 07-2012/13 
  This Resolution will designate an official representative and an 
  official alternate representative to the California Risk   
  Management Authority (CRMA) II Board of Directors 
   
Responsible Staff:  Superintendent Balderas 
  
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   CRMA II is a self-insured workers’ compensation program and  
    handles all claims for Madera Unified School District. Each school 
    district has a representative on the Board of Directors. 
 
Financial impact:  None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of this Resolution 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Resolution No. 07-2012/13 

28



 
Madera Unified School District 

Resolution No. 07-2012/13 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE OR OFFICIAL 
ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE  CALIFORNIA  RISK MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY II BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, Article XIII paragraph B. of the  CALIFORNIA  RISK MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY II Joint Powers Agreement provides that each member shall be entitled to 
appoint to the Board of Directors one representative and one alternate who shall be 
designated in writing. 
 

IT IS RESOLVED   Gustavo Balderas     is designated as the official representative 
of the Board of Trustees, and Teri Bradshaw  as alternate representative, and whichever is 
present at the California Risk Management Authority's Board meeting is hereby authorized 
to sign documents and perform all items pertaining to the interest of the Board of Trustees 
as a legislative body pursuant to the terms of said agreement. 
 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED the designated official representative or designated 
official alternate representative, whichever is present, may vote on the members behalf to 
expand the lines of coverage provided by the Authority to include any other risk or plan 
authorized by law. 
 
 
 

Passed and adopted by the Governing Board of the Madera Unified School District, 
Madera, California, this 14th day of August, 2012, by the following vote: 
 
 
 
Ayes:   ______ 
Noes:   ______ 
Absent:  ______ 
Abstentions:  ______ 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Michael Salvador, CLERK 
 
 
 

29



 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF  MADERA  ) 
 
 
 
 

I, Michael Salvador, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Madera Unified School 

District, Madera, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct 

copy of a resolution duly adopted by said board at the regular meeting thereof at the time 

and place by vote stated, which original resolution is on file and of records in the office of 

said board. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 14, 2012 
   
Subject:  Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified  
  School District (MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy 
  Charter School (ETAA) for the use of a School Bus for the  
  2012/2013 School Year 
   
Responsible Staff:  Superintendent Balderas 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   This Agreement grants ETAA the use of one school bus for the  
    2012/2013 school year 
 
Financial impact:  ETAA will pay MUSD $2000 per month for the term of this  
  agreement. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends ratification of this agreement 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
ETAA Bus Use Agreement 
ETAA Certificate of Insurance 

31



32



33



34



Branchville, NJ 07890Branchville, NJ 07890
40 Wantage Avenue40 Wantage Avenue

15 Enterprise, Ste 20015 Enterprise, Ste 200
1-800-955-87001-800-955-8700
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance BrokersArthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers

Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado AcademyEzequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy

PK1001111PK1001111

SELECTIVE WAY INS COSELECTIVE WAY INS CO

07/01/1207/01/12

26247 Ellis Street26247 Ellis Street

19881988 1T7E4J64J12946421T7E4J64J1294642 School/BusSchool/Bus

07/01/1307/01/13

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Madera, CA 93638Madera, CA 93638

35



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 14, 2012   
 
Subject:  Request approval to submit Part I of the Consolidated Application and  
   Reporting System (CARS) to California Department of Education (CDE). 
 
Responsible Staff: Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational  
   Services  
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The California Department of Education (CDE) requires all districts that apply for and 
receive restricted funding submit a request for funding.  

 
Financial impact:  

• 2012-2013 Title I, Title II, Title III and EIA restricted funding totaling 13.2 million.  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve to submit Part I of the 
Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) to California Department of 
Education (CDE). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Part I of Consolidated Application and Reporting Systems (CARS).   

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 14, 2012   
 
Subject:  Request Approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement  
   (SPSA) for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda   
   Elementary, Cesar Chavez Elementary,  Jack G. Desmond Middle School,  
   Dixieland Elementary, Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary,  
   Thomas Jefferson Middle  School, La Vina Elementary, Millview   
   Elementary, James Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood 
   Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, George Washington Elementary 
   and Madera High School for the 2012-13 school year starting on August 1, 
   2012- June 30, 2013.     
 
Responsible Staff: Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational  
   Services  
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• School site communities held numerous meetings with school staff, School Site Councils, 
and community members to ensure a high degree of transparency, communication and 
adherence to the District Instructional Action Plan for 2012-2013.  

 
Financial impact:  

• none 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the individual Single Plan for Student 
Achievement  (SPSA) for  John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda 
Elementary, Cesar Chavez Elementary,  Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland 
Elementary, Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle 
School, La Vina Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto 
Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, George Washington 
Elementary and Madera High School. 

•  
Supporting documents attached:  

• John Adams Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Alpha Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Berenda Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Cesar Chavez  Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Jack G. Desmond Middle School Single Plan for Student Achievement 
•  Dixieland Elementary  Single Plan for Student Achievement     
• Eastin Arcola High School Single Plan for Student Achievement 

 
 51



• Howard Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Thomas Jefferson Middle School Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• La Vina Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Millview Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• James Monroe Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Nishimoto Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Parkwood Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• John J. Pershing Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• George Washington Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
• Madera High School Single Plan for Student Achievement 

 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       August 14, 2012       
 
Subject:    Request approval of Change Order #2 for the MSHS Fencing Project 
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Change Order #2 consist of 1 item: Relocation of sprinkler control wires due to being in the 
fence line.  
 
Financial impact:  The  costs  of  Change  Orders  come  out  of  the  project  contingency.  
Change Order #2 will result in a cost of $1,500 (Fund 35). 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the approval of Change Order #2 for the MSHS Fencing 
Project.  
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Proposal from Torres Fence Co. 

123



FENCE CO. 

TORRES FENCE CO., INC. P.O. BOX 10137 

FRESNO, CA 93745 (559) 237-4141 FAX 237-9704 

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT Page 1 

Customer Information: 


MADERA UNIFIED 


MADERA, CA 


Notes: 


RELOCATION OF THE SPRINKLER CONTROL WIRES. 


MATERIALS: $600.00 

LABORj $900.00 


TORRES FENC~ CO., INC. agrees to guarantee above 
fence to be free from defects in materials and 
workmanship for one year. 

TORRES FENCE CO., INC. assumes no responsibility 
for unmarked sprinkler lines, or any other unmarked 
buried lines or objects. The customer will assume 
all liability for any damage caused by directing 
TORRES FENCE CO., ,INC. to dig in the immediate 
vicinity of known utilities. 

TORRES FENCE CO., INC. shall advise the customer 
as to local zoning regulations but responsibility 
for complying with said regulations and obtaining 
any required permits shall rest with the customer. 
Under no circumstance does TORRES FENCE CO., INC. 
aSSume any responsibility concerning property 
lines. If property pins cannot be located it is 
recommended that the customer have the property 
surveyed. 

The final billing will be based on the actual 
footage of fencing built and the work performed. 
Partial billing for materials delivered to the job 
site and work completed may be sent at weekly 
intervals. Adjustments for material used on this 
job and adjustments for labor will be charged or 
credited at the currently established rates. 
Additional charges for any extra work not covered 

Contract Amount: $ __.....1....5"'0'-"'0'--1.0'-'0'

Down Payment: $---- 

Balance Due: $---- 

7/30/2012 

JOB Information: 

in this contract that was requested by the customer 
will also be added. The full amount of this 
contract along with any additional charges will 
become payable upon completion of all work whether 
or not it has been invoiced. 

A finance charge of 1 1/2% per month (or a 
minimum of $1.00), which is an annual percentage 
rate of 18%, shall be applied to accounts that are 
not paid within 10 days af,ter completion of any 
work invoiced. All materials will remain the 
property of TORRES FENCE CO., INC. until all 
invoices pertaining to this job are paid in full. 
Right of access and removal is granted to TORRES 
FENCE CO., INC. in the event of non-payment under 
the terms of this contract. The customer agrees to 
pay all interest and any costs incurred in the 
collection of this debt. 

Approved & Accepted for Customer: 

Customer Date 

TORRES FENCE CO., INC.: 

Accepted for TORRES FENCE CO" INC. Date 

124



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       August 14, 2012     
 
Subject:    Request approval for Shred‐It to destroy approximately 17,000 lbs of  
      old records, which is done on an annual basis.   
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
      and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
District Administration seeks Board approval to destroy Class 3 records.  These records have 
been retained for the legal period of time as per Article 2, Sections 16023 through 16028, of 
Article 5, California Administrative Code.  There is no further need to retain these records for 
use in the district. 
 
Financial impact:  Estimated cost of destruction is approximately $6,000. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve to destroy these old records. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Schedules of Record Retention 
 
 
 

125



Administrative 

7 654
---+-----f 

CLASS I~~~_~c=-=:.~': 
CLASS II 

I----CLI\SS-III ~~~;;=-~f~~;:;;~~~~~~~;-------:---

Disposal Allowable/Recommended 
Classification: Form # after June 30 of this year: 2005 2006 2007 2008 PERMANENT: 

I 

piI 
R-5 

I 

none 

I 

III 

I 


~~---~~ 

I 

III DSCR-89 


C~-~~~--r~~~~~~=-~~~~~~~~~--~~---~-~I---~-----I~~r----r---~~~·~~~~ 

r none 
I J -Forms 

I 

III 


126



BUDGETING'! i t ' I _~ I 
ACCOlJNllN~j-=____- =m;~7l~~£~:~~~~:;~':Ulred:-It_61~5-1 •.... cf ... 3-I .·2 11-_---;-----1----

t~~lg~~gr!~E;:5i: il~~~~~~~~=;red ~Y-i-T-mt-I 
Disposal Allowablel Recommended 

June 30 of this 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 PERMANENT:2010 2011 

III 
III 
I 
II ------~-

III 
III 
I 
III 
III 
II 
I 

II 
I 

III 
1__111 

III 
III 
III 

VEA-30 

R-2 _ 
Pi, P-2, A 

X
-----f---

Census Reports__ 
Applicatiol1 fo~VEA FLJllds__ 
Commercial Warrant k'Q/,jet,Qr 

-----------------.----.=-c:-'-'-',.>J-'-:~-------____i -----+----+--------1---:-,----[------[--- 1--------
County AFD_g_l3~p2..rt 
Ration Summary g~rtification Document_ 
iAttendance X 
.lmpactoJ 
Investment Recors --_._._-----

,Invoices 
iJournals 
,Journal Vouchers 
-Ledgers 
Purchase Orders 

-- ------

_i R{7c~ipt£5. - District Co.II_____ ___ _____+--___+-___+- +-_-f---- +--_____1ect_io_n ._________-+ I _____ 
None i Requisitions 
1l1-IState~ToCafSales&-OSeTax 

--- --- ~-. -------

: Statement for Recipients I 

127



J-32 


J-141-*** 

Purchasing 
II :.E?!'!S 
II IContr~~ts _. . 
III IInsurance Policies & 
II Vendor Files 
III Air Travel Reservations 
III POs 

--" -"_. 

III Requi.~!i()ns _ 
III "Stancjard Sch()2.ISu'ppl~s Afllr"'.'''' 

'Facilities Invento 

Recommend 

Recommend X 
~:~=~~~~~~.~~________________~____~__ ...______.~~~c~ 

Recommend X 

Recommend X 


! Recommend X 

I 

X 
X 

.-...----""-.------------_+----~--_r--~~".~--------~.---~--_+----.r_------_+ 

Recommend 

..:..rr._l'''_,n_t:.____---i'--__+ 
xxx 

128



HEALTH I RECORD RETENTION SCHEDULE: 
rYear--Endingjun-e 3ffofthis-year: 

_.- -!#-ofYears Requireif Rete-ntion-Requ~i-re-dc-:
CLASS I • PERMANENT, retained indefinitely 
CLASS II-OPTIONAL, retention not-require(r-~~-----
CLASSW----TiSTsPOSABLE, requiredrentention- -:---.,---------

Classification: i Form # 
iDisposal Allowablel Recommended 
.after June 30 of this year: 

I 
2005 

I 

12006 20071 2008 [2009 20101 2011 PERMANENT: 

XXX 

III Recommend X 

XXX 
XXX 
XXX 
XXX 
XXX 

_____gD-22~O:c7__~c~~~:~~~=~~~~~~~~~L-~---~-_T-~---+_-+_--~-----r--~~

129



INSURANCE RECORD RETENTION SCHEDULE: 
1-

~--W~r~~i't~et~i~~°rf:t~~f::~~ired: ---- ~0712 6-~~5 _ 
I
----. 4=+ 3f2----+-C:--------------r 

-~=~~~...:...~-~~~~...:..---------'""'* ------- i_ 

+ -~.-- I
CLAS§l.__'PERfv'!ANE!':IJ-, retajn~d indefinitE:>!Y 

t-----~-
~LASS 11 ____ iOPTIONt..~, retenti()nQ.()tr~q~~e~L_ 

CLASS III IDISPOSABLE, required rentention periods 

Disposal Allowable/Recommended ! 1 I 1

Classification: Form # after June 30 ofthis year: 2005 12006120071 2008 2009 1 201012011 PERMANENT: 

~__ ~,,'~::!.~,I-'o:'.r--"-'Ju,:t~~~~~~~~~~--l 
I Reports - Insurance - XXX 

111!Policies:-afterP-ollCy
----:t:-:-:cll DE~56 ~.Q_ne01.21oym~r£lnsU--ra-n-c-e-.cL--oc-a--:-I-=E=--x-p-er-:-ie-n-c-e--,- --- recommend 

I J-3 Unemployment Insurance Report. K-12 

-----1:-1---------------~~~~~~~:~ 11~~~~::r:;~u~n~endors : 

130



---

------ -----

1___~M~&9___------,_:=,--,---,--,_::c 

IDisposal Allowable/Recommended i I I 
Iafter June 30 of this year: 12005 2006 2007 1 2008 2009 2010 i 2011 PERMANENT: 
i 
~DS>~UMEf'JT_--,_=-________ 
IBl!.9get Justi~catio_c...n-,--",---,-,-,-,,--_______-+____+ -----+----:-:--+--'---'----+----+---i--, 

Classification: 

111__ 
III 
III 
II! 

III 

III 


III 

III 

III 

III 

III 


_Construction Files 

Work Orders 
Work Reports 

X 
-------1 

recommend 

recomm~rld 
recommend 

recommend 

recommend,
-+---1-----1--

I recommend 
-;----

I 

I- 

131



I I
Student 

IServices RECORD RETENTION SCHEDULE: 
.~~~Yea~.E:nciT~:~r~~ ~~o ~~tt1!~year : 2012 

----- -. 
1# of Years Required Retention Required: I 7 6 5 4 ~ 2 ----~ 

CLASS I IPERMf.J'JE: NT, r:.~ajlJ.El9_.in.dE:lfinitel¥~ 
- CLASS·'I iO,=-lJQ!'JAL., rE:l!e nti0rl_rl0t regu ir~d_.. . _ ..._~_. __. 
""" -----~~- .- - -

CLASS III iDISPOSASLE, required rentention periods I 

Disposal Allowablel Recommended i 

2006120071 

1 

Classification: FORM # after June 30 of this year: I 2005 2008 \20091 . 2010 12011 PERMANENT: 
.-~------ 

DOCUMENT: 
.-

Affidavits for Student II "VI ""'lOV" 
XXX .

I 
I-II . . "·'I~£R..El.p~. Recommend
1---'- - .. 

III SCRP-01 - ._. Violence· Penal Code S",.::tion;:, 628.. X Recol "" 'vllU.._ ~---.-."-

I XXX._-_... _
II D.eclar~J2n.2f Residen~y ; internal decision 

--. 

III }ljotLc.~9f.§tudent Suspension n. X,,,,,,''v,,.,,.,,,,,,, 
------ ....

Notification to Remove Pupil from School Premise I 
by Peace Officer n. X""'''v.,,,,,,,,,,,,

-- ----

. Parent Notes: inCluding absence--
-------

III n. X""'"V"II ""'''''1-· .... I··· 
I :.P_u!'.~!::9~~.t2~_?ncLt:!~!9ry Card XXX 

"""-------

III 202-019 IB~q_()Lg9mpl~~Unvolving~yj~ations of Ed Code Recommend X 
I ISARS Forms, various XXX (CUM) -_._. 

rState ~cE~olB..egister:... ~.III J-32 X 
------ .. - --- . .-~. 

I J-** I Various Attendance Forms XXX 
--- .. ~.. ----- .. ·1 ...._-...... --.. ..c--.. - _... 

..~.. 

I CD-**** I Various Attendance i:"u, ,,;:,-u), Program XXX 
----. -S1=4·· ; Work Permit mostcu;:rent 

I t-- ---._._.. 

132



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
Date:     August 14, 2012  
 
Subject:  Request ratification of Contract between Madera Unified School District  
   and Madera County Children and Families Commission  
 
Responsible Staff: Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational  
   Services  
   David Raygoza, Principal, Madera Adult School 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• On April 24, 2012 the Board authorized Madera Adult School to apply for renewal 
funds under the Contract Renew Request for Application (RFA No. 012-033).  On July, 
10, 2012 staff received a verbal confirmation that our application was approved for 
refunding.   

• Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Madera County Children and 
Families Commission will renew funding in support of  Small Fry Parent Co-Op (Small 
Fry) administered by Madera Adult School for the 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 school 
years.  This renewal grant will continue to support 24 preschool children to receive a 
solid preschool experience before entering kindergarten.  

• Madera Adult School has been receiving funds to operate the Small Fry program 
through First 5 Madera County for the past two years.  This agreement will allow staff 
to seek an opportunity to secure financial assistance and strengthen our partnership 
with other preschools as we garner the financial and community support to sustain 
Small Fry for the period of two years.  

• Staff will continue to collaborate with Dana Eckman, Director of State Preschool 
Programs to ensure Small Fry is aligned with Preschool standards and avoid 
duplication of services.  

 
Financial impact:  

• Generates grant dollars to support Small Fry Preschool Co-Operative in the amount 
of $134,297.09 ($66,319.55 FY2012/2013 and $67,977.54 FY2013/2014. Per year).   

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Contract between Madera 
Unified School District and Madera County Children and Families Commission. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Madera County Children and Families Commission Contract No. 033-04.  
• Project Narrative 
• 2012-2014 Budget Forms.  

 

133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 14, 2012  
 
Subject: Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between 

Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants 
(ERC) 

 
Responsible Staff: Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will provide data analysis and reporting for After 
School Program to all Madera Unified School District Elementary and Middle schools. 

• These services will be provided from August 1st, 2012 through June 30, 2013.  
• Madera Unified School District will provide Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) 

with: 
o Student Identification Numbers (SSID), Demographic of all student attendees, 

student data from the annual Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) program, 
student data regarding regular school day attendance and after school attendance.  
All data will be transferred securely over FTP only to provider.  

 
Financial impact:  

• N/A- Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will be paid as a sub-contractor with 
the California Teaching Fellows Foundation. 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding with Educational Resource Consultants (ERC). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding 
• Scope of Work 

 

158



Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641   Fresno  CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 
 
 

August 9, 2012 
 

 
Memorandum of Understanding 

After School Program 2012-13 
 
Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will provide local evaluation services for the Madera 
Unified School District’s (MUSD) after school programs for the 2012-13 school year.  Data 
analysis and reporting will be completed as described in the scope of work, unless modified 
with mutual consent of the MUSD program administrator. 
 
A timeline for data collection will be established with the designated district representative. 
MUSD will provide data to after school for all school sites, such as; demographic, regular school 
attendance, and academic achievement, as specified in the attached Scope of Work.  All data 
will be provided by a unique random numeric ID.  All data will be transferred securely over FTP 
only to provider, details will be outlined in the scope of work.  ERC will provide technical 
support and provide staff training in data collection, as needed. 
 
Contract Period:  July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
All work will be completed within 60 days of receiving required data, which includes student 
data from the annual Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) program for 2012-13. 
 
Payment:  ERC will be paid as a sub-contractor with the California Teaching Fellows Foundation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    8/09/2012                                    8/9/2012 
_____________________________ _______________________________________ 
Stephen Price                              Date Robert Chavez , Chief Academic Officer       Date 
Educational Resource Consultants Madera Unified School District 

159



Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641   Fresno  CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 
 

Educational Resource Consultants 
SCOPE OF WORK 

After School Programs for 
Madera Unified School District 

 
Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will provide data analysis and reporting for After School 
Programs for school year 2012-13. 
 
Required Data: 
 

● Student identification numbers (SSID).  
● Demographics of all student attendees (gender, ethnicity, NSLP, grade level, English 

Learner designation 
● Student data from the annual Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) program. This 

includes the California Standards Test English-Language Arts and Mathematics portions. 
● Student data regarding regular school day attendance (days enrolled, days absent). 
● Student data regarding after school program attendance (start date, number of days 

attended). 
● California High School Exit Examination results. 

 
A timeline for data collection will be established with MUSD’s after school program 
representative. MUSD will provide data to after school for all school sites as outlined above.  
 
Data Analysis and Reporting: 
 
Data analysis and reporting will be done on two levels: district, and school. This means that ERC 
will produce an “After School Program Report Card” for each of individual school sites that 
operate after school programs. ERC will also produce a district-level report card that combines 
data from all schools within the school district.  
 
Each “After School Program Report Card” will include easy-to-read charts, graphs and tables 
that show the following comparisons. 
 

● Overall number of after school participants. 
● Gender, ethnic, grade level, and English learner composition of after school participants 

compared to non-participants within the current school year. 
 
 
 
 
 

160



Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641   Fresno  CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

● The percentage of after school participants who fall within each of five after school 
attendance categories (1-29 days, 30-59 days, 60-89 days, 90-119 days, and 120 days or 
more). 

● The mean number of days the average after school participant attends the after school 
program (overall and by grade level). 

● Mean changes in after school participants regular day attendance over the previous year 
(by after school attendance category). 

● Mean CST English-language arts scale scores of after school participants by attendance 
category (also compared to non-participants). 

● Percentage of students scoring proficient or advanced on the CST in English-language 
arts by after school attendance category (also compared to non-participants). 

● Mean math scale scores of after school participants by attendance category (also 
compared to non-participants). 

● Percentage of students scoring proficient or advanced on the CST in math by after 
school attendance category (also compared to non-participants). 

● The percentage of after school participants who decrease, maintain, or increase their 
CST performance band in English-language arts and math when compared to the 
previous year. These percentages will be compared to changes in CST performance band 
of non-participants. 
 
Reporting 

Reports will be completed and submitted to the Madera Unified School District within 60 days 
following receipt of all required data. In addition to printed reports, Educational Resource 
Consultants will present evaluation results at meetings of selected program constituents, upon 
request of Madera Unified School District. 

 

161



 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – AUGUST 14, 2012 

 
 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Lindsey Loll  TSA   Sierra vista 08/09/12-09/14/12 Personal Leave 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Nicole Martin  Teacher   MHS  06/02/12  Resignation   
2.  Felix Angel  Teacher   Jefferson  06/02/12  Resignation 
3.  Tricia Funk  Teacher   Special Services 06/02/12  Resignation 
4.  Marla Mills Sansom Vice Principal  Parkwood 08/10/12  Resignation 
5.  Molly Jordan  Teacher (PE Specialist) District  06/02/12  Resignation 
 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  One full-time position Coordinator of Special Svs. District  2012/2013 New Position (Special Ed. Funding) 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
  1.  Miharu Nakamura Teacher   Special Services 2012/2013 Replacement 
  2.  Todd Gamble  Teacher   Eastin Arcola HS 2012/2013 Replacement (40% FTE) 
  3.  Ninon Trimm  Teacher   MHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
  4.  Anthony Nona  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
  5.  Douglas Pool  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
  6.  Tom Lewis  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
  7.  Sean Carlson  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
  8.  Elizabeth Young Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
  9.  Jillian Gamble  Teacher   King  2012/2013 Replacement 
10.  Michelle Crawford Teacher   Washington 2012/2013 Replacement 
11.  Cassandra Golding Teacher   Washington 2012/2013 Replacement 
12.  Anna McLelland Teacher   Washington 2012/2013 Replacement 
13.  Erica Gamino  Teacher   Desmond  2012/2013 Replacement 
14.  Daniel Pearce  Teacher   Desmond  2012/2013 Replacement 
15.  Melinda Riccardi Teacher   Jefferson  2012/2013 Replacement 
16.  To Be Announced Vice Principal  Nishimoto 2012/2013 Replacement 
17.  To Be Announced Vice Principal  Parkwood 2012/2013 Replacement 
18.  Sara Gelenaw  TSA   Parkwood 2012/2013 Replacement (46% FTE) 
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
    
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Michele Shadle  Health Services Asst. Health Services 07/25/12  Resignation 
2.  Lizette Ybarra  Accounting Tech V  Business Services 08/27/12  Resignation 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
1.  One part-time position Clerk II   Personnel  2012/2013 3.50  New Position 
      Commission     (General Funding) 

 
162



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – AUGUST 14, 2012 

 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification  
1.  Elizabeth Shearer Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 3.50  New Position 
            (Special Ed. Funding) 
2.  Carmen Barriga  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 6.00  Replacement 
   Special Needs 
3.  Maribel Gil  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 7.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
4.  Veronica Rosel  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 7.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
5.  Elvera Arias  Health Services Assistant Health Services 2012/2013 3.50  Replacement 
6.  Estella Cardiel  Secretary   LaVina  2012/2013 6.00  Replacement 
7.  Esther Ortiz  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2012/2013 3.00  Replacement 
8.  Marylu Barajas  Career Technician  MSHS  2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 
 
CLASSIFIED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
1.  One full-time position Administrative Asst. III Personnel  2012/2013 8.00  Closing of vacant  
      Commission     position 
 
COACHES 
None 

163



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:      August 14, 2012  
 
Subject:    Request Approval of Job Description for Coordinator of Special Services 

 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green 
   Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
   
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent  
 
Background/rationale:   

• Request approval of job description for Coordinator of Special Services  
 

Financial impact:  
• None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the job description for 
Coordinator of Special Services. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Job Description: Coordinator of Special Services 

164



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
COORDINATOR OF SPECIAL SERVICES 

 
 
Overall Responsibilities 
 Assist in the development and implementation of special education, health, 
psychological, special needs programs, and others as assigned in compliance with 
District, State, and Federal requirements. 
 
Specific Responsibilities 
      Specific knowledge of: 

1. Assist with supervising the planning, organization, and administration of special 
education programs and services for the district. 

2. Recommend and administer Board policy in special service areas of 
responsibilities. 

3. Coordinate nursing and health services, psychological services, and the 504 plans. 
4. Maintain and monitor budgets in assigned areas. 
5. Articulate special services with other programs in the district and with other local 

agencies. 
6. Supervise and direct assistant with special areas of responsibility under Special 

Services Department. 
7. Design and administer in service program for the professional development of 

staff in the district. 
8. Assist school site personnel in the hiring and evaluation of special education 

personnel. 
9. Make recommendation to the Director of Special Services/Student Services for 

programs, which would improve special services of the district. 
10. Serve as a representative of the district in the SELPA and other related groups. 
11. Other related duties as assigned. 

 
Qualifications 
      Specific knowledge of: 

1. Elementary and secondary education including special education services. 
2. Budget development and management. 
3. State and Federal laws and district policy pertaining to special education, Section 

504, health care, and others related.  
 
Specific Ability to: 
1. Work effectively with a wide variety of organizations and people of all 

socioeconomic and cultural backgrounds. 
2. Present information to groups. 
3. Contribute to the successful fulfillment of the District Mission. 

DRAFT 

165



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COORDINATOR OF SPECIAL SERVICES – job description continued 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

4. Conduct responsibilities of the position based on information and instructions 
provided in English. 

5. Work cooperatively with others. 
6. Learn and appropriately apply District policies and procedures and other 

regulations related to the position. 
7. Maintain appropriate confidentially about the status of students, staff, school and 

district activities. 
8. Operate calculator, computer and data entry terminal. 
9. Learn and apply current technology to assigned duties. 
 

      Education: 
1. Bachelor Degree. 
2. Graduate level training in special education program administration or other 

related fields. 
 
License: 
1. Valid California Teaching Credential 
2. Valid California Administrative Credential 
3. Valid California Driver’s License. 
 
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION 
Supervisor’s Title:   Director of Special Services/Student Services 
 
Unit Membership:  Management/Confidential/Supervisory 
 
Salary Schedule Placement:  Certificated Management- Other (Range 19) 

 
 
 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS IN THE WORK ENVIRONMENT 
                        

These physical characteristics are representative of those that must be met by an   
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job safely.             

  
 

1. Mobility sufficient to move about, stand, and/or sit for extended periods, 
and access all locations in the work environment. 

 
 
 

166



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL SERVICES– Job Descriptions cont’d 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
2. Manual skill to appropriately control and manipulate objects, tools, 

materials, and equipment used on the job, including a telephone and a 
computer. 

 3. Flexibility and strength to reach with hands and arms, bend and stoop. 
4.         Ability to hear and understand speech at normal room levels, and to hear     
            and understand speech on the telephone. 
5. Ability to speak in audible tones so that others may understand clearly in 

normal conversations and on the telephone. 
6. Ability to see, read, and distinguish colors, with or without vision aids:  

computer screen, equipment used in the work environment, instructional 
materials, training materials, directions, rules, policies, calendars, agendas, 
manuals, and other printed matter. 

 7. Physical strength and agility to push, pull, squat, twist, turn, and 
lift and carry bulky objects of up to 25 pounds with or without assistance. 

8. Mental acuity to perform the essential functions of this position in a safe, 
accurate, neat, and timely fashion and to make and evaluate the results of 
judgments and decisions. 

 9. Ability to drive a car. 
 10. High tolerance for continuing stressful situations. 
 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions in the work environment.  This environment 
may be expected to include:  moderate noise, frequent interruptions, and frequent 
movement from inside to outside with exposure to elements, stairs, children, 
moving vehicles, and duty hours before sunrise or after sunset. 
 

 08.02.2012:sg 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

167



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
August 14, 2012 

 
 

  Date        School         Name      Field Trip  –  # Students                 Location                 Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

8/3/2012 1 

8/25/12 
to 

8/26/12 

MSHS Larrivee Leadership/ASB students to 
Leadership Retreat 
30 students—6 adults 

Sanger, CA $700 Transportation 
 
$3000 Lodging 

Student Body  
 
Student Body 

School Bus 

   

168



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       August 14, 2012     
 
Subject:    Request Adoption of Resolution No. 05‐2012/13 that approves the  
      Fee Justification Study authorizing the levying of alternative school  
      facility fees on commercial and industrial development. 
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620, Government Code Section 65995, and 
Government Code Section 66016 et seq., the District is required to adopt a Fee Justification 
Study in order to levy fees on commercial/industrial development recently approved by the 
State Allocation Board.  It is recommended that the Governing Board review, consider and 
adopt the findings contained in the Fee Justification Study, and adopt the Level I Fees for 
commercial/industrial development identified therein, by adopting Resolution No. 05‐
2012/13 establishing Level I fees in the amount of $0.51 per square foot. 
 
Financial impact:  To be determined 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of Resolution No. 05-2012/13. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
 
Fee Justification Study and Resolution No. 05‐2012/13 

169



 

1 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 05-2012/13 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY AND APPROVING THE LEVY OF 
INCREASED STATUTORY SCHOOL FEES ON NEW COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL 

DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO EDUCATION CODE SECTION 17620 AND 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65995 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board ("Board") of the Madera Unified School District 

(“District”) provides for the educational needs for students in grades K-12 within the City of 

Madera (“City”) as well as the unincorporated areas of Madera County (“County”); and 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17620 et seq. and Government Code Section 

65995 authorize the governing board of any school district within the state of California (“State”) 

to levy a fee against new residential, commercial and industrial development projects within the 

school district for the purpose of funding the construction and reconstruction of school facilities; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously adopted and imposed statutory school fees on new 

commercial and industrial development pursuant to Education Code Sections 17620 (“Statutory 

School Fees”); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 65995(b)(3), the State Allocation 

Board, at its January 25, 2012 meeting, increased the maximum amount of the Statutory School 

Fees to $0.51 per square foot of new commercial and industrial development as provided in 

Government Code Section 65995(b)(2); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the school facilities of the District continue 

to operate at overcapacity and that the educational programs are seriously impacted by the 

increasing student population caused by new commercial and industrial development within the 

boundaries of District; and   

WHEREAS, new development continues to generate additional students for the 

District’s schools and the District is required to accommodate such students; and   

170



 

2 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 

reconstruction of school facilities, including acquisition of school sites, construction of 

permanent school facilities, and interim school facilities to accommodate students generated 

from new development; and   

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed, considered, and based its findings on the report, 

prepared by School Facility Consultants entitled Fee Justification Report for Commercial and 

Industrial Development Projects, March 2012 (“Study”), which analyzes the District's current 

school facilities, the estimated number of students which will be generated by new residential, 

commercial and industrial development within the District, and the estimated costs which will be 

required to construct permanent school facilities to accommodate the students generated by such 

new development; and  

WHEREAS, the findings in the Study demonstrate that the estimated costs of providing 

school facilities for students generated by new development will exceed the maximum amount of 

revenue which will be collected from increased Statutory School Fees levied pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 17620 et seq., and Government Code Section 65995; and   

WHEREAS, the Study justifies the District's imposition of the increased Statutory 

School Fees on new commercial and industrial construction as set forth in this Resolution by 

analyzing specific categories of commercial and industrial development which were determined 

to impact the District's school facilities based upon the square footage of the construction, the 

anticipated number of employees and the number of new students generated by such employees; 

and   

WHEREAS, this Board deems it to be necessary, desirable and in the best interest of the 

students, teachers, parents and electorate of the District that the Statutory School Fees levied by 

the District under Education Code Sections 17620, and Government Code Section 65995 be 

levied in the amount of $0.51 per square foot of new commercial/industrial development; and   

WHEREAS, the Statutory School Fees levied against new commercial and industrial 

development will be used to finance school facilities necessary to accommodate students 

generated from such new development, including but not limited to, acquisition of new school 

171



 

3 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

sites, remodeling of existing school facilities, acquiring and installing additional portable 

classrooms and related facilities in accordance with Education Code Section 17620; and   

WHEREAS, the Study has been reviewed by the Board and District staff in accordance 

with the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"); and   

WHEREAS, no city or county may issue a building permit for any new  commercial or 

industrial development within the District absent a certification by the District of compliance by 

the owner/developer with the requirements regarding school facilities fees as set forth in 

Education Code Section 17620 et seq., and Government Code Section 65995; and   

WHEREAS, the appropriate land use jurisdictions will be notified of the adoption of the 

Study and the increased Statutory School Fees levied by the District; and   

WHEREAS, the District (1) has made available to the public, at least ten (10) days prior 

to its public meeting, the Study and data indicating the estimated cost required to provide the 

service for which the increased Statutory School Fees are levied and the revenue sources 

anticipated to provide the service as demonstrated in the Study; (2) has mailed notice at least 

fourteen (14) days prior to this meeting to all interested parties who have requested in writing 

notice of adoption of a fee justification study for the levy of Statutory School Fees pursuant to 

Government Code Section 65995; and (3) has held a duly noticed, regularly scheduled public 

meeting at which oral and written testimony was received regarding the Study and the proposed 

increase in Statutory School Fees.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Board has reviewed the Study and hereby adopts and approves the 

Study and the findings contained therein.   

Section 2. The Board approves the imposition and increase of Statutory School Fees 

to be levied against all new commercial and industrial development at the rate of $0.51 per 

square foot as provided in Government Code Section 65995(b)(2).   

172



 

4 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

Section 3. The Board has reviewed the Study and finds, based upon the Study, 

information and testimony presented in conjunction therein, as follows:   

Section 3.1 New commercial and industrial development will result in a 

substantial increase in student enrollment which will require the District to provide additional 

school facilities to accommodate new growth, and therefore a reasonable relationship exists 

between the District's Statutory School Fees, which are necessary to fund the construction and 

reconstruction of school facilities to accommodate such new growth, and the types of 

development on which the Statutory School Fees will be imposed.   

Section 3.2 New commercial and industrial development will result in a 

substantial increase in student enrollment which will require the District to provide additional 

school facilities and therefore a reasonable relationship exists between the District's need for new 

and reconstructed school facilities and the types of development on which the Statutory School 

Fees will be imposed.   

Section 3.3 Statutory School Fees levied on new commercial and industrial 

development will be used to finance school facilities necessary to serve students generated from 

such development. 

Section 4. The Board finds that a separate account has been established for the 

deposit of Statutory School Fees imposed on commercial/industrial development and that said 

account has at all times since been separately maintained, except for temporary investments, 

from other funds of the District.   

Section 5. The Board finds that the funds of the account, described in Section 4, 

consisting of the proceeds of Statutory School Fees have been imposed for the purposes of 

constructing and reconstructing those school facilities necessitated by new commercial/industrial 

development, and that, these funds may be expended for those purposes.  The Statutory School 

Fees may also be expended by the District for the costs of performing any study or otherwise 

making the findings and determinations required under subdivisions (a), (b), and (d) of Section 

66001 of the Government Code.  In addition, the District may also retain, as appropriate, an 

amount not to exceed in any fiscal year, three percent (3%) of the Statutory School Fees 

173



 

5 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

collected in that fiscal year pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 for reimbursement of the 

administrative costs incurred by the District in collecting the Statutory School Fees.   

Section 6. The Board hereby establishes a process that provides the party against 

whom the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees are imposed an opportunity for a hearing 

to appeal the imposition of Statutory School Fees on a commercial/industrial development 

project as required by Education Code Section 17621(e)(2).  The appeal process is as follows:   

Section 6.1 Within ten (10) calendar days of being notified, in writing, by 

personal delivery or deposit in the U.S. Mail, of the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees 

to be imposed on a particular commercial/industrial project, or within ten (10) calendar days of 

paying the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees pursuant to Education Code Section 

17620(a)(1)(A), a party shall file a written appeal with the District’s Director of Facilities 

Planning and Construction Management (“Director”) regarding the imposition of 

commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees.  The party shall state in the written appeal the 

grounds for opposing the imposition of commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees and the 

written appeal shall be served by personal delivery or certified or registered mail to the Director.   

Section 6.2 The possible grounds for an appeal include, but are not limited to, 

the inaccuracy of including the project within the category pursuant to which the 

commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees are to be imposed, or that the employee generation 

or student generation factors utilized under the applicable category are inaccurate as applied to 

the project.   

Section 6.3 The Director, or his/her designee, shall render a written decision 

within thirty (30) calendar days following the receipt of the written appeal unless an extension is 

agreed to by both parties.  The Director, or his/her designee, shall deliver the written decision by 

certified or registered mail to the last known address of the party.   

Section 6.4 The party against whom the commercial/industrial Statutory 

School Fees are imposed may appeal the Director’s decision to the Board.  Any appeal to the 

Board must be filed within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the Director’s written decision.   

174



 

6 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

Section 6.5 The party appealing the Director’s decision to the Board, shall 

state in the written appeal to the Board the grounds for opposing the Director’s decision.  The 

written appeal shall be served by personal delivery or certified or registered mail to the President 

of the Board.   

Section 6.6 The possible grounds for an appeal of the Director’s decision to the 

Board include, but are not limited to, the inaccuracy of including the project within the category 

pursuant to which the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees are to be imposed, or that the 

employee generation or student generation factors utilized under the applicable category are 

inaccurate as applied to the project.   

Section 6.7 Within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the written appeal of the 

Director’s decision to the Board regarding the imposition of commercial/industrial Statutory 

School Fees, the Board Secretary or his designee, shall give notice in writing of the date, place 

and time of the hearing before the Board, to the party appealing the Director’s decision.  The 

Board shall notice and conduct said hearing at the next available regular or special meeting of the 

Board, provided that the appealing party is given notice at least five (5) calendar days prior to the 

meeting of the Board.  The Board shall render a written decision on the appeal within thirty (30) 

calendar days following the Board’s hearing on the party’s appeal, and serve the Board’s 

decision by certified or registered mail to the last known address of the appealing party.   

Section 6.8 The party appealing the imposition of the commercial/ industrial 

Statutory School Fees shall bear the burden of establishing that the commercial/industrial 

Statutory School Fees are improper.   

Section 6.9 No statement or provision set forth in this Resolution, or referred 

to herein shall be construed to repeal any preexisting fee previously imposed by the District on 

any residential or nonresidential development.   

Section 7. The Board finds and determines that the adoption or imposition of 

Statutory School Fees in accordance with Government Code Section 65995 is statutorily exempt 

from CEQA pursuant to Code Section 17621(a).   

175



 

7 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

Section 8. District staff is directed to file a Notice of Exemption with the Madera 

County Clerk's Office.   

Section 9. District staff is hereby instructed to work with the appropriate land use 

jurisdictions to ensure compliance with Education Code Section 17620(b), which provides that 

no city or county may issue a building permit for any development project within the District 

without certification by the District of compliance by that development project with the school 

facilities fee requirements of this Resolution.  The Board determines that Statutory School Fees 

are not subject to Government Code Section 66007, and that a Certificate of Compliance is 

required, prior to the issuance of any building permit.   

Section 10. District staff is hereby instructed to transmit certified copies of this 

Resolution, accompanied by all relevant supporting documentation including the Study and a 

map of the boundary area of the District subject to the Statutory School Fees, to all appropriate 

land use jurisdictions issuing building permits within the District, informing each of them of the 

District's current school facilities fee for development projects.   

Section 11. The Statutory School Fees designated herein shall take effect sixty (60) 

days from the date of this Resolution.   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of August, 2012 by the following vote:   

  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSTAIN: 
  ABSENT: 
      ______________________________________  

President of the Governing Board of the  
      Madera Unified School District 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board of Governing Board of the  
Madera Unified School District 

176



  DRAFT

 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL FACILITY FEE JUSTIFICATION REPORT 
 

FOR COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL 
 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
 
 

for the 
 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

March 2012 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Prepared for 
Madera Unified School District 

1902 Howard Road 
Madera, CA  93637 

(559) 675-4500 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by 
School Facility Consultants 

 
 

 

177



  DRAFT

 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL FACILITY FEE JUSTIFICATION REPORT 
 

FOR COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL 
 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
 
 

for the 
 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

March 2012 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Prepared for 
Madera Unified School District 

1902 Howard Road 
Madera, CA  93637 

(559) 675-4500 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by 
School Facility Consultants 

1303 J Street, Suite 500 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

(916) 441-5063 
 
 

 

178



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

 DRAFT

Table of Contents 
 

Executive Summary ....................................................................................................................... 1 
Introduction.................................................................................................................................... 2 

A. Purpose and Scope ......................................................................................................... 3 
B. Brief Description of the Madera Unified School District............................................... 3 
C. Data Sources ................................................................................................................... 3 
D. Outline of the Report ...................................................................................................... 3 
 

I. Financial Effect of New Commercial/Industrial Development.................................................. 4 
 

A. Employees per Square Foot of Development ................................................................. 5 
B. Percentage of Employees Residing Within the District ................................................. 5 
C. Number of Households per Employee............................................................................ 5 
D. Number of Students per Dwelling Unit.......................................................................... 5 
E. School Facility Cost per Pupil ........................................................................................ 5 
F. School Facility Cost per Square Foot of Commercial/Industrial Development ............. 5 
G. Calculating School Facility Cost of Commercial/Industrial Development  
     with Residential Fee Offset ............................................................................................ 6 
 

II. Findings 9 
A. Government Code Section 66001(a)(1) - Purpose of the Fee ........................................ 9 
B. Government Code Section 66001(a)(2) - Use of the Fee ............................................... 9 
C. Government Code Section 66001(a)(3) - Relationship Between the Fee’s Use  
      and the Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed.................................................. 9 
D. Government Code Section 66001(a)(4) - Relationship Between the Need for  
      the Public Facility and the Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed ................. 10 
E. Government Code Section 66001(b) - Relationship Between the Fee and the  
    Cost of the Public Facility Attributable to the Development on Which the  
     Fee is Imposed.............................................................................................................. 10 
F. Other Funding Sources.................................................................................................. 10 
 1. General Fund....................................................................................................... 10 
 2. State Programs .................................................................................................... 10 
 3. General Obligation Bonds................................................................................... 10 
 4. Parcel Taxes ........................................................................................................ 11 
 5. Mello-Roos Community Facilities District......................................................... 11 
 6. Surplus Property.................................................................................................. 11 
 7. Alternatives for Reducing Facility Costs............................................................ 11 
 

III. Recommendations.................................................................................................................. 12 
 

Appendix: Employee Statistics from the San Diego Association of Governments by Various 
Categories of Commercial/Industrial Development 

 
 
 

 

179



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

2                                                                                    DRAFT

Executive Summary 
 

The Madera Unified School District is justified to collect the legal maximum fee of $0.51 per 
square foot of development, as authorized by Government Code Section 65995, on all categories of 
commercial/industrial development (except rental self-storage), as those categories of development 
create school facility costs ranging from $4.02 to $16.97, even when fees from linked residential 
units are accounted for. Fees for new rental self-storage development and other types of low-
employee-generating developments should be established on an individual case-by-case basis. 
 
The District’s justification for collecting fees on commercial/industrial development is based on the 
following facts and projections: 

 
1. New commercial/industrial development will cause new workers to move into the District.  

Because some of these workers will have school-age children, commercial/industrial 
development will also generate new students in the District. Additionally, the District will likely 
experience additional students from new workers who do not live in the District, but whose 
school-age children attend the District as transfer students. As shown in the District’s 2011 
School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, adequate school facilities do not exist 
for these students. New commercial/industrial development, therefore, creates a need for 
additional school facilities. The fee’s use (acquiring school facilities) is therefore reasonably 
related to the type of project (new commercial/industrial development) on which it is imposed.  
 

2. All categories of commercial/industrial development (except rental self-storage) create an 
estimated school facilities cost ranging from $4.02 to $16.97 per square foot of 
commercial/industrial development, even when fees from linked residential units are accounted 
for. 

 
3. If the District were to collect 100 percent of the fees charged on commercial development 

($0.51 per square foot), the District would be fully justified for the fees authorized by 
Government Code Section 65995, as revenue would offset only 3.0 to 12.7 percent of the 
District’s cost for housing pupils from new commercial/industrial development (except rental 
self-storage).   

 
The fee outlined above meets the requirements of Government Code Section 66001 (the nexus 
requirements), that is, a reasonable relationship exists between the amount and use of the fee and 
the developments on which it is charged. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Summary 
 

180



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

3                                                                                    DRAFT

 

Introduction 

 
This Report analyzes the cost of providing school facilities for students generated by future 
commercial/industrial development projects in the Madera Unified School District (District). School 
Facility Consultants has been retained by the District to conduct the analysis and prepare this 
Report. 

 
A. Purpose and Scope 

 
The purpose of this Report is to show that the District meets pertinent requirements of State law 
regarding the collection of commercial/industrial developer fees. 
 
State law gives school districts the authority to charge fees on new commercial/industrial 
developments if those developments generate additional students and cause a need for 
additional school facilities. Government Code Section 65995 authorizes school districts to 
collect a fee of no more than $0.51 per square foot of commercial/industrial development. This 
fee is adjusted every two years according to the inflation rate for Class B construction 
determined by the State Allocation Board. Government Code Section 66001 requires that a 
reasonable relationship exist between the amount and use of the fee and the development on 
which the fee is to be charged. 

 
This Report: 
 
 identifies the cost of providing school facilities for students generated by new 

commercial/industrial development in order to justify the collection of fees on those 
developments and 

 explains the relationship between the fee and the developments on which the fee is to be 
charged. 

 
B. Brief Description of the Madera Unified School District 

 
The Madera Unified School District is located in Madera County. The District’s boundaries 
may be seen in detail on maps available at the District Office.  
 
The District currently serves over 19,500 students, including 26 schools and various other 
academic programs.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(continued on the next page) 

181



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

4                                                                                    DRAFT

C. Data Sources 
 

The data sources for this Report are listed below and referenced throughout the Report. 
 

Data Sources 
 

Data Type Data Source 
Commercial/industrial development rates Madera County Assessor Data 
 
Student generation rates for housing units 

Madera Unified School District (MUSD) 2011 School Facility 
Needs Analysis and Justification Study 

Employees per square foot of 
commercial/industrial development 

 
San Diego Association of Governments 

Number of workers per household 2000 U.S. Census 

 
D. Outline of the Report 

 
The Report is divided into three sections. The sections: 
 
1. calculate the financial impact on the District of new commercial/industrial developments and 

compare the projected revenues from developer fees to the costs of providing facilities to 
students generated by new commercial/industrial developments,  

2. show that the District satisfies the requirements of Government Code Section 66001, with 
respect to the collection of developer fees and summarize other potential funding sources for 
school facilities, and  

3. present recommendations regarding the collection of developer fees. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
End of Section 

 

182



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

5                                                                                    DRAFT

I.  Financial Effect of New Commercial/Industrial Development 
 

This Section analyzes the costs of providing school facilities for the students generated by new 
commercial/industrial development. 

 
Commercial/industrial development will attract additional workers to the District and, because 
some of those workers will have school-age children, it will generate additional students in the 
District.  Additionally, the District will likely experience additional students from new workers who 
do not live in the District, but whose school-age children attend the District as transfer students. As 
shown in the District’s 2011 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, adequate 
school facilities do not exist for these students.  New commercial/industrial development, therefore, 
creates a fiscal impact to the District by generating a need for new school facilities. 

 
The Report multiplies the following five factors together to calculate the school facility cost 
incurred by the District per square foot of new commercial/industrial development: 

 
(A) employees per square foot of new commercial/industrial development, 
(B) percent of employees in the District that also live in the District, 
(C) houses per employee, 
(D) students per house, and 
(E) school facility cost per student. 

 
The Report calculates each of these factors in the next sections. 

A. Employees per Square Foot of Development 

As permitted by State law, the Report uses results from a survey published by the San Diego 
Association of Governments (SanDAG) (see Appendix) to establish the number of employees 
per square foot of new commercial/industrial development projects. 
 

Table 1 
Employees per Square Foot of Commercial/Industrial Development, by Category 

 

Commercial/Industrial Category 
Average Square Foot per 

Employee 
Employees per Average 

Square Foot 
Banks 354 0.00283 
Community Shopping Centers 652 0.00153 
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 369 0.00271 
Industrial Business Parks 284 0.00352 
Industrial Parks 742 0.00135 
Rental Self Storage 17,096 0.00006 
Scientific Research & Development 329 0.00304 
Lodging 882 0.00113 
Standard Commercial Office 208 0.00480 
Large High Rise Com. Office 232 0.00432 
Corporate Offices 372 0.00269 
Medical Offices 234 0.00427 
Source: 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generators Report. 

 

183



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

6                                                                                    DRAFT

B. Percentage of Employees Residing Within the District 

U.S. Census data indicates that approximately 36 percent of people working in the District also 
live in the District.  

 
C. Number of Households per Employee  

U.S. Census data indicates that there are approximately 1.12 workers per household.    
Likewise, this data indicates that there are 0.89 housing units for every one worker.   The 
Report, therefore, assumes that each new resident worker in the District will demand 0.89 
housing units.  
  

D. Number of Students per Dwelling Unit 

The Report assumes that 0.777 K-12 pupils will reside in each housing unit (weighted average 
of a single-family student generation rate of 0.751 and multi-family student generation rate of 
0.846, as indicated in the District’s 2011 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study) 
will reside in each housing unit.  
 

E. School Facility Cost per Pupil 

As outlined in the District’s 2011 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, the 
Report estimates that the school facility cost per K-12 pupil is $25,240 (weighted average of a 
K-6 per pupil facility cost of $23,283, a 7-8 per pupil facility cost of $25,243 and a 9-12 per 
pupil facility cost of $30,122). 
 

F. School Facility Cost per Square Foot of Commercial/Industrial Development 

Table 2 calculates the school facility cost generated by a square foot of new 
commercial/industrial development for each of the categories of commercial/industrial projects 
listed in Table 1. 
 
School facility costs for development projects not included on this list may be estimated by 
using the closest employee-per-square foot ratio available for the proposed development or by 
following the District's administrative procedures for appeals of school facility fee imposition. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(continued on the next page) 

184



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

7                                                                                    DRAFT

Table 2 
Facility Cost Per Square Foot of Commercial/Industrial  

Development, By Category 
 

 
 

Category 

 
Employee per 
Square Foot 

% Employees 
Residing in 

District 

Dwelling 
Units per 
Employee 

K-12 Students 
per Dwelling 

Unit 

 
Cost per 

K-12 Student 

 
Cost per 

Square Foot

Banks 0.00283 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $17.78 

Community 
Shopping Centers 

0.00153 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $9.61 

Neighborhood 
Shopping Centers 

0.00271 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $17.03 

Industrial Business 
Parks 

0.00352 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $22.12 

Industrial Parks 0.00135 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $8.48 

Rental Self-storage 0.00006 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $0.38 

Scientific R&D 0.00304 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $19.10 

Lodging 0.00113 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $7.10 

Standard Com. 
Offices 

0.00480 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $30.16 

Large High Rise 
Com. Offices 

0.00432 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $27.14 

Corporate Offices 0.00269 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $16.90 

Medical Offices 0.00427 0.36 0.89 0.777 $25,240 $26.83 

 
The District generates a school facility cost greater than the current Government Code 
maximum of $0.51 per square foot for all categories of commercial/industrial development 
(except rental self-storage).   
 

G. Calculating School Facility Cost of Commercial/Industrial Development with Residential 
Fee Offset 

 
A “residential fee offset” is calculated by (1) determining the number of homes that are 
associated with the employees generated by new commercial/industrial development and (2) 
calculating the residential fee revenues the District will collect from those homes (note: the 
residential fee offset calculation assumes that all the homes associated with new employees are 
new homes; in reality, some new employees will live in existing homes). For purposes of 
calculating the residential fee offset, this Report estimates that the District will collect $5.97 per 
square foot of future residential development. This figure is equal to the current Level II fee 
amount charged by the District. 
 
Subtracting the residential fee offset from the total school facility cost generated by 
commercial/industrial development produces a discounted school facility cost that takes into 
account revenues from “linked” residential units. 
  
Table 3 calculates the facility cost of new commercial/industrial development while taking into 
account the revenues from linked residential units. 
 

185



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

8                                                                                    DRAFT

Table 3 
School Facility Cost of New Commercial/Industrial Development  

Discounted by Residential Fee Offset 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Category 

 
 

Dwelling 
Unit per 

Square Foot 
Com/Ind 

 
 
 

Average 
Square Foot 

per Unit* 

 
 

District’s 
Revenue per 
Square Foot 

Res. Dev. 

 
 

Residential 
Offset per 
Com/Ind 

Square Foot 

School 
Facility Cost 
per Square 

Foot 
Comm/Ind 

Development 

 
 
 

Cost per 
Square Foot 
Less Offset 

Banks 0.00091 1,435 $5.97 $7.80 $17.78 $9.98 
Community Shopping 
Centers 

0.00049 1,435 $5.97 $4.20 $9.61 $5.41 

Neighborhood Shopping 
Centers 

0.00087 1,435 $5.97 $7.45 $17.03 $9.58 

Industrial Business Parks 0.00113 1,435 $5.97 $9.68 $22.12 $12.44 
Industrial Parks 0.00043 1,435 $5.97 $3.68 $8.48 $4.80 
Rental Self-storage 0.00002 1,435 $5.97 $0.17 $0.38 $0.21 
Scientific R&D 0.00097 1,435 $5.97 $8.31 $19.10 $10.79 
Lodging 0.00036 1,435 $5.97 $3.08 $7.10 $4.02 
Standard Commercial 
Offices 

0.00154 1,435 $5.97 $13.19 $30.16 $16.97 

Large High Rise 
Commercial Offices 

0.00138 1,435 $5.97 $11.82 $27.14 $15.32 

Corporate Offices 0.00086 1,435 $5.97 $7.37 $16.90 $9.53 
Medical Offices 0.00137 1,435 $5.97 $11.74 $26.83 $15.09 
*As outlined in the District’s 2011 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, this Report estimates that the average square footage 
of residential units to be constructed in the District over the next five years will be 1,435 square feet (weighted average of a single-family square 
footage of 1,600 and a multi-family square footage of 1,000). 

 
As the table shows, the school facility cost of all categories (except rental self-storage) is 
greater than the current Government Code maximum of $0.51 per square foot, even when that 
cost is discounted by revenues from linked residential units. Therefore, the District is justified 
in collecting the Government Code maximum of $0.51 per square foot for all categories of 
commercial/industrial development (except rental self-storage). Fee amounts for self-storage 
and other low-employee-generating businesses should be examined on a case-by-case basis.  

 
For illustrative purposes, the Report will compare the school facility cost generated by 140,000 
square feet of new community shopping center development to the fee revenue it will provide 
to the District. This analysis is valid, however, for all types of commercial/industrial 
development except rental self-storage. 

 
If the District were to charge $0.51 per square foot of commercial/industrial development, it 
would collect $71,400 from the 140,000 square feet of community shopping center 
development.  Assuming that all employees of the community shopping center development 
live in new homes, the District will also collect $587,947 in revenue from developer fees 
(140,000 square feet x .00153 employees per square foot x 36% employees that live in District 
x 0.89 housing units per employee x 1,435 square feet per housing unit x $5.97 per square foot 
revenue from Level II developer fees). The 140,000 square feet of community shopping center 

186



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

9                                                                                    DRAFT

development will create a school facilities cost of $1,345,400 (140,000 square feet x $9.61 
school facility cost per square foot of community shopping center). 

 
Table 4 compares the school facility costs generated by 140,000 square feet of community 
shopping center development to the fee revenues it provides to the District. 

 
Table 4 

Comparison of Facility Cost and Fee Revenue Generated by  
New Industrial Park Development 

 

 Fee Revenues Facility Costs Total Revenues (Costs) 

140,000 square feet of 
community shopping 
center development 

$71,400 $1,345,400 ($1,274,000) 

New housing units 
associated with the 

development 
$587,947 N/A $587,947 

Total $659,347 $1,345,400 ($686,053) 

 
As the table shows, fee revenue from community shopping center development will cover only 
49 percent of the school facility cost it generates, even when that cost is discounted by the 
revenues from linked new housing units.  

 
All categories of commercial/industrial development (except self-storage) will generate more 
facility cost than fee revenue, because they all generate a facility cost greater than $0.51 per 
square foot even when fees from linked residential units are considered. Fee amounts for self-
storage and other low-employee-generating businesses should be examined on a case-by-case 
basis. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

End of Section 
 

187



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

10                                                                                    DRAFT

 

II.  Findings 

 
This Section shows that the District meets the requirements of Government Code Section 66001 
regarding the collection of developer fees on commercial/industrial development and summarizes 
other potential funding sources for the District’s capital projects. 

 
A. Government Code Section 66001(a)(1) - Purpose of the Fee 

 
The purpose of collecting fees on commercial/industrial development is to acquire funds to 
construct or reconstruct school facilities for the students generated by new 
commercial/industrial developments. 

 
B. Government Code Section 66001(a)(2) - Use of the Fee 

 
The District’s use of the fee will involve constructing and/or reconstructing new elementary, K-
8, middle and high school campuses and/or additional permanent facilities on existing 
elementary, K-8, middle and high school campuses.  In addition, the District may build other 
school related facilities or purchase or lease portable classrooms to use for interim housing 
while permanent facilities are being constructed. 

 
Revenue from fees collected on commercial/industrial development may be used to pay for all 
of the following: 
 
(1) land (purchased or leased) for school facilities, 
(2) design of school facilities, 
(3) permit and plan checking fees, 
(4) construction or reconstruction of school facilities, 
(5) testing and inspection of school sites and school buildings, 
(6) furniture for use in new school facilities, and 
(7) interim school facilities (purchased or leased) to house students generated by future 

development while permanent facilities are being constructed. 
 

C. Government Code Section 66001(a)(3) - Relationship Between Fee’s Use and the Type of 
Project on Which the Fee is Imposed 

 
New commercial/industrial development will cause new workers to move into the District.  
Because some of these workers will have school-age children, commercial/industrial 
development will also generate new students in the District. As shown in the District’s 2011 
School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, adequate school facilities do not exist 
for these students. New commercial/industrial development, therefore, creates a need for 
additional school facilities. The fee’s use (acquiring school facilities) is, reasonably related to 
the type of project (new commercial/industrial development) on which it is imposed.  

 
 
 

(continued on the next page) 
 

188



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

11                                                                                    DRAFT

D. Government Code Section 66001(a)(4) - Relationship Between the Need for the Public 
Facility and the Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed 

 
As outlined in the District’s 2011 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, the 
District’s enrollment is larger than its pupil capacity.  Future commercial/industrial 
development in the District will generate additional students and, consequently, a need for 
additional school facilities.  A relationship exists, therefore, between the District’s need to build 
additional school facilities and new commercial/industrial development projects. 

 
E. Government Code Section 66001(b) - Relationship Between the Fee and the Cost of the 

Public Facility Attributable to the Development on Which the Fee is Imposed 
 

This Report demonstrates that the school facility costs attributable to all categories of 
commercial/industrial development except rental self-storage range from $4.02 per square foot 
to $16.97 per square foot, even when fees from linked residential units are accounted for.  
Therefore, Level I fees of $0.51 on these types of development are fully justified.  The school 
facility cost attributable to rental self-storage units is $0.21 per square foot when fees from 
linked residential units are accounted for.  Fees for this type and other low-employee-generating 
types of development should be examined on a case-by-case basis. 
 
All school facility costs and fees in this Report are calculated on a per-student basis to ensure 
that new developments only pay for impacts they cause.   

 

F. Other Funding Sources 
 

The following is a review of potential other funding sources for constructing school facilities. 
 

1. General Fund 
The District's General Fund budget is typically committed to instructional and day to 
day operating expenses and not used for capital outlay uses, as funds are needed solely 
to meet the District’s non-facility needs. 
 
2. State Programs 
The District has applied for and received State funding for construction of new school 
facilities under the 1998 Leroy F. Greene School Facility Program.  Even projects 
funded at 100 percent of the State allowance, however, often experience a shortfall 
between State funding and the District’s actual facility needs.  State funds for deferred 
maintenance may not be used to pay for new facilities.  State law prohibits use of lottery 
funds for facilities. 
 
3. General Obligation Bonds 
School districts can, with the approval of either two-thirds or 55 percent of its voters, 
issue general obligation bonds that are paid for out of property taxes.  The District 
passed a $46 million general obligation bond in November 2002 and a $32.5 million 
general obligation bond in November 2006.  

 
 
 

(continued on the next page) 

189



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

12                                                                                    DRAFT

4. Parcel Taxes 
Approval by two-thirds of the voters is required to impose taxes that are not based on the 
assessed value of individual parcels.  While these taxes have been occasionally used in 
school districts, the revenues are typically minor and are used to supplement operating 
budgets.   

 
5. Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts 
This alternative uses a tax on property owners within a defined area to pay long-term 
bonds issued for specific public improvements. Mello-Roos taxes require approval from 
two-thirds of the voters (or land owners if fewer than 12) in an election.  
 
6. Surplus Property 
The District has no properties that could be sold to create a significant source of capital 
outlay funds. 
 
7. Alternatives for Reducing Facility Costs 
Alternatives to reducing facility costs which have been used and/or explored by the 
District include additional portable classrooms, joint-use of facilities, multi-track-year-
round education, and other measures. These options remain available to the District in 
the future. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Section 
 

 

190



Madera Unified School District  2012 Fee Justification Report for Commercial/Industrial Development 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

13                                                                                    DRAFT

III.  Recommendations 

 
This Report recommends that the District levy the maximum on commercial/industrial development 
as authorized by Government Code section 65995 (currently $0.51 per square foot) on all categories 
of commercial/industrial development except rental self-storage.  Developer fees for rental self-
storage and other types of low-employee-generating developments should be examined on a case-
by-case basis. 
 
This recommendation is based on the finding that commercial/industrial development (except for 
rental self-storage) creates a school facility cost for the District that is larger than the revenue 
generated by charging this fee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
End of Report 

191



 

  DRAFT

 
 
 
 

Appendix 
 

Employee Statistics From the San Diego Association Of 
Governments By Various Categories of  

Commercial/Industrial Development 
(from Traffic Generators Report January 1990) 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

192



 

  DRAFT

Appendix 
Employee Statistics From the San Diego Association Of 

Governments By Various Categories of Commercial/Industrial Development 
(from Traffic Generators Report January 1990) 

 

  Employees 
Total Sq. 

Ft 

Sq. Ft / 
Employe

e 
Employee Per 

Sq. Ft 

Banks      

Calif. First  57 13,400   

Southwest  11 3,128   

Mitsubishi  14 6,032   

Security Pacific 22 14,250   

 Total 104 36,810   

 Average 26 9,203 354 0.00283 

      

Community Shopping Centers    

Rancho Bernardo Towne Center 273 139,545   

Plaza De Las Cuatro Banderas 227 186,222   

Rancho San Diego Village N/A N/A   

 Total 500 325,767   

 Average 250 162,884 652 0.00153 

      

Neighborhood Shopping Centers    

Town and Country 217 70,390   

Tierrasanta II  87 49,080   

Palm Plaza  143 47,850   

Westwood Center 173 61,285   

 Total 620 228,605   

 Average 155 57,151 369 0.00271 

      

Industrial Business Parks    

Convoy Ct / St. Parks  955 224,363   

Sorrento Valley Blvd. / Ct. Complexes 2,220 610,994   

Ronson Court  848 206,688   

Pioneer Industrial Project  N/A N/A   

Sorrento Valley  N/A N/A   

Torrey Business & Research 739 243,829   

Ridgehaven Court 823 213,449   

Ponderosa Avenue Industrial 245 158,983   

 Total 5,830 1,658,306   

 Average 972 276,384 284 0.00352 

Industrial Parks     

Sorrento West  725 614,922   

Roselle Street  761 500,346   

Stromesa Street  200 136,124   

 Total 1,686 1,251,392   

 Average 562 417,131 742 0.00135 
 

193



 

  DRAFT

 

  Employees Total Sq. ft Sq Ft / Employee 
Employee 
Per Sq. ft 

Rental Self-Storage     

Poway Storage  2 32,000   

Lively Center  2 20,000   
Brandon Street Mini-
Storage  2 31,348   

Melrose Mini-Storage  2 28,280   
Lock-It Lockers 
Storage  3 59,325   

 Total 11 170,953   

 Average 2 34,191 17,096 0.00006 

      
Scientific Research and 
Development     
Johnson & Johnson Biotechnology 
Center 39 22,031   

IVAC Corporation  1,300 315,906   

TRW/LSI Products  350 145,192   
Nissan Design 
International  26 40,184   

Salk Institute  500 318,473   

S-Cubed Corporation  160 56,866   
Torrey Pines Science 
Park  2,333 649,614   

 Total 4,708 1,548,266   

 Average 673 221,181 329 0.00304 

      

Lodging     

San Diego Hilton  139 223,689   

Hyatt Islandia  320 250,000   

La Jolla Village Inn  180 129,300   

Hanalei Hotel  310 267,000   

Vagabond Inn  12 22,548   
Fabulous Inn & E-Z8 
Motel  92 92,731   

Vacation Village  234 151,134   

 Total 1,287 1,136,402   

 Average 184 162,343 882 0.00113 

Standard Commercial Office     
Industrial Indemnity 
Bldg.  170 34,300   

Beta Bldg.  110 29,400   

Park Camino Bldg.  299 55,500   

2181 E.C.R. Bldg.  47 10,000   
Camino Real 
Financial Center  23 6,300   

 Total 649 135,500   

 Average 130 27,100 208 0.00480 
 

194



 

  DRAFT

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Employees 
Total Sq. 

ft 
Sq Ft / 

Employee 
Employee 
Per Sq. ft 

Large High Rise Com. Office     
Mission Valley Financial Center (Security Pacific) 900 185,600   
Lion Plaza Building  462 109,900   
Crossroads Limited Building (Crocker and Xerox) 512 138,900   
 Total 1,874 434,400   
 Average 625 144,800 232 0.00432 
      
Corporate Offices     
Equitable Life  200 53,900   
Bank of America Processing Center 300 110,000   
Home Federal Processing Center 1,150 450,000   
Trade Services Publications  270 82,000   
IRT Corporation  210 89,500   
Earl Walls & Assoc.  43 15,000   
Four Winds International Headquarters 220 90,914   
 Total 2,393 891,314   
 Average 342 127,331 372 0.00269 
      
Medical Offices     
Chula Vista Doctors' Park  108 24,000   
Parkway Medical Group  65 17,620   
Campus Medical-Dental Center  115 25,900   
 Total 288 67,520   
 Average 96 22,507 234 0.00427 

 
 

 

195



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:      August 14, 2012  
 
Subject:    Request approval of a Special Education Teacher to serve on the basis of 
   a Variable Term Waiver for the 2012/2013 school year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green 
   Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
   
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business  
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Request for an Education Specialist Mild/Moderate Waiver for employee, Araceli 
Rodriguez Garcia. 

• Request for Ms. Garcia to serve as a Special Education Teacher at Jack G. Desmond 
Middle School on the basis of an Education Specialist Mild/Moderate Disabilities 
Waiver for the 2012/2013 school year.  

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve an Education Specialist 
Mild/Moderate Disabilities Waiver for Araceli Rodriguez Garcia. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Variable Term Waiver Request Application 
• Public Notice 

196



PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

 
This is notification that Araceli Rodriguez Garcia will be employed by the Madera 

Unified School District as a Special Education Teacher.  This position will serve Special 

Education students in grades 7/8 at Jack G. Desmond Middle School.  Ms. Garcia will be 

employed on the basis of an Education Specialist Mild/Moderate Disabilities Waiver for 

the 2012/2013 school year. 

 
 
Notice posted August 10, 2012 through August 14, 2013 
 

197



WV1  10/10 Page 1 of 6 

 

State Of California 
Commission On Teacher Credentialing 
Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division 
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811 

Telephone: (916) 323-7136 
E-mail: waivers@ctc.ca.gov 
 

VARIABLE TERM WAIVER REQUEST  (WV1 Form) 
Requests must be prepared by the employing agency, not the applicant.  All materials must be clear enough to photocopy.  
1. EMPLOYING AGENCY (include mailing address) County/District Contact Person: 
  CDS Code 
 
   Telephone #:   
    
 NPS/NPA (list county code ________)  E-Mail: 

2. APPLICANT INFORMATION 
 

 
Social Security Number     

All applicants must answer professional fitness questions (see #11). In addition, if  fingerprint clearance is not on file at 
CTC, a completed LiveScan receipt (41-LS) m ust b e su bmitted with  th is waiver request. If needed, a review by the 
Division of Professional Practices will be concluded before a waiver approval letter will be issued. 

Full Legal Name   
 L ast First Middle 

Former Name(s)             Birth Date _______________________ 

Applicant's Mailing Address   

  

Credential Needed for Waiver ______________________________________________________________  
 (List specific title and subject area of the credential that authorizes the assignment.  Note that the subject must be 

one that is available under current regulations.) 

Assignment   
 Indicate specific position and grade level (e.g. chemistry teacher, grades 11-12) 

• For bilingual assignment list LANGUAGE:  
• Is this a full time position?  Yes  No  

• If not, indicate how many periods a day the individual will be teaching the waiver assignment(s)  
• Is this a subsequent waiver? (see #9 for additional information) Yes  No  

 

3. EDUCATION CODE OR TITLE 5 SECTION TO BE WAIVED  

 Specific section(s) covering the assignment:   
 

4. EFFECTIVE DATES 
 Waivers are dated effective the beginning date of service.   Provide the ending date of y our school term, track 

or year below. A justification must be included if the expiration date extends beyond the term, track or year. 
 

       Effective Dates (mm/dd/yyyy):   _______/_______/_________  to  _______/_______/_________ 

  Ending date of school term, track, or year:  _______/_______/_________ 

       
             

 

198

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflets/41-LS.pdf


WV1  10/10 Page 2 of 6 

 

5. STATEWIDE HIGH INCIDENCE AREA WAIVER REQUESTS: 
 

a. INDICATE THE HIGH INCIDENCE AREA FOR THE ASSIGNMENT   

        Special Education  
Clinical or Rehabilitative Services 
Speech-Language Pathology Services 

 Driver Education and Training 
        30-Day Substitute 

 
b. INDICATE WHAT WAS DONE THIS YEAR TO LOCATE AND RECRUIT INDIVIDUALS TO FILL THIS 

POSITION 

No copies are necessary if this is a recognized high incidence area. 

 Advertised in local/national newspapers 
 Advertised in professional journals 
 Attended job fairs in California 
 Attended recruitment out-of-state 
 Contacted IHE placement centers 
 Distributed job announcements 
        Internet 
        Other       ___________________________________________________________________  

 
c. IF THIS IS AN INITIAL WAIVER REQUEST, EXPLAIN WHAT MAKES THE APPLICANT THE BEST 

CANDIDATE 

Include detailed information about the individual's professional preparation and expertise in the 
subject/area requested and attach appropriate documentation including transcripts, examination score 
reports, and verification of experience.    

 
 

199



WV1  10/10 Page 3 of 6 

6. NON STATEWIDE LOW INCIDENCE AREA WAIVER REQUESTS: 
 

a. INDICATE THE LOW INCIDENCE AREA FOR THE ASSIGNMENT  
 

        Administrative Services 
 Single Subject Teaching (all subject areas) 
 Designated Subjects – except driver education and training 
 Library Media Services  
 Multiple Subject Teaching 
 Pupil Personnel Services:  Counseling, Psychology, Social Work 
        Reading Specialist/Certificate 
 Teacher of English Learner Students 

 
b. INDICATE WHAT WAS DONE THIS YEAR TO LOCATE AND RECRUIT INDIVIDUALS TO FILL THIS 

POSITION 

Copies of announcements, advertisements, web site registration, etc. must be attached. 
 

The employer must verify all of the 
following: 
 Distributed job announcements 
 Contacted IHE placement centers 
        Internet (i.e. www.edjoin.org) 
 
 
 

Optional recruitment methods: 
 Advertised in local/national newspaper 
 Attended job fairs in California 
 Attended recruitment out-of-state 
 Advertised in professional journals 
        Other  ___________________________ 
 

c. PROVIDE DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT THE RESULTS OF RECRUITMENT EFFORTS. BE 
SURE TO ANSWER EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS: 

 
 How many individuals credentialed in the authorization of the waiver request 
 applied for the position?  __________  
 
 How many individuals credentialed in the authorization of the waiver request  

were interviewed?  __________  
 
 What were the results of those interviews?  (Please indicate answers in numbers) 
                   ______  Applicant(s) withdrew 

 ______ Candidate(s) declined job offer 

 ______ Candidate(s) found unsuitable for the assignment 
 

d. PROVIDE THE SPECIFIC EMPLOYMENT CRITERIA FOR THE POSITION 
What special skills and knowledge are needed to successfully perform in this position?  These should also 
be described in your recruitment advertisements and announcements.   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

200

www.edjoin.org


WV1  10/10 Page 4 of 6 

e. IF THIS IS AN INITIAL WAIVER REQUEST, EXPLAIN WHAT MAKES THE APPLICANT THE BEST 
CANDIDATE 

Include detailed information about the individual's professional preparation and expertise in the 
subject/area requested and attach appropriate documentation including transcripts, examination score 
reports, and verification of experience.    
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

7. REQUIREMENTS AND TARGET COMPLETION DATES FOR REACHING CREDENTIAL GOAL 
List the requirements that the applicant must complete to be eligible for the document named above as the 
credential goal and a target date by which he or she plans to complete those requirements. 
 

PROGRAM, COURSE, EXAMINATION, EXPERIENCE TARGET COMPLETION DATE 

  

  

  

  

 
 
8. LIST THE NAME AND POSITION OF THE PERSON ASSIGNED TO PROVIDE SUPPORT AND 

ASSISTANCE TO THE APPLICANT DURING THE TERM OF THIS WAIVER 

By assigning this individual, the employing agency makes a commitment to provide orientation, guidance and 
assistance to the applicant, as feasible, in completing the requirement(s) listed above. 
 

 Name                                                                                                 Position                                       
 
 
9. SUBSEQUENT WAIVER REQUESTS 

 Attached is a copy  of a personnel evaluation that verifies the applicant served satisfactorily  in the 
position authorized by the previous waiver. 

 
 
10. IS THIS EMPLOYING AGENCY GEOGRAPHICALLY ISOLATED?   

Would the applicant have to travel more than 1 1/2 hours one-way to attend an institution with an approved 
program to meet the credential goal? 
  Yes  No  Not applicable (program completion is not a requirement) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

201



11. PROFESSIONAL FITNESS QUESTIONS (to be answered by the applicant) 
Answers to the following questions are required. If you answer “yes” to any question, a full explanation is required, using a 
separate sheet of paper. You must disclose all criminal convictions (misdemeanors and/or felonies) including convictions based on a 
plea of no contest. You must disclose a conviction no matter how much time has passed and even if the case has been dismissed pursuant 
to Penal Code Section 1203.4. You may omit misdemeanor marijuana-related convictions that occurred more than two years prior to this 
application, except convictions involving concentrated cannabis, which must be disclosed regardless of the date of such a conviction. 

Warning: Failure to disclose any information requested is considered falsification of your application and is grounds for denial of your 
application and/or disciplinary action against your credential. 
 

Please check here if you have ever held any credential or license authorizing service in the public schools in another state. 
 

State _________ Type of credential _______________ 
 
a. Have you ever been dismissed, non-reelected, or suspended without pay for more than 

ten days, or retired or resigned from, or otherwise left school employment because 
of allegations of misconduct or while allegations of misconduct were pending? 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. 

Yes 
 
 

No 
 
 

b.  Have you ever been convicted, including a conviction based on a plea of no contest, 
of any felony or misdemeanor in California or any other place? You must disclose 
your conviction even if the case was dismissed pursuant to Penal Code Section 
1203.4. You may omit misdemeanor marijuana-related convictions that occurred more 
than two years prior to this application, except convictions involving concentrated 
cannabis, which must be disclosed regardless of the date of such a conviction. 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. Include dates, location, offense, and a short summary of the incident(s) 
that led to the conviction(s). 

Yes 
 
 

No 

c.  Are you currently the subject of any inquiry or investigation by a state or federal 
law enforcement agency or a licensing agency in California or any other state OR 
have you ever been the subject an inquiry or investigation by a state or federal 
law enforcement agency or a licensing agency in California or any other state 
regarding alleged misconduct that involved children or took place on school 
property? 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. Include dates, location, agency name, and a short summary of the incident(s) 
that led to the investigation and the results of the investigation. 

Yes No 

d.  Are any criminal charges currently pending against you? 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. Include dates, location, and a short summary of the incident(s) that led to 
the charge(s). 

Yes No 

e.  Is any disciplinary action now pending against you in any school district or with 
any other school employer? 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. Include dates, type of action, school district or school employer name, and 
a short summary of the incident(s) that led to the pending action. 

Yes No 

f.  Have you ever had any professional or vocational license or any credential, 
including but not limited to, any Certificate of Clearance, permit, credential, 
license or other document authorizing public school service or teaching revoked 
and/or otherwise subjected to any other disciplinary action (including an action 
that was stayed) for cause in California or any other state or place? 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. Include dates, location, agency name, and a short summary of the incident(s) 
that led to the investigation and the results of the investigation. 

Yes No 

g.  Have you ever had any application for a credential, including but not limited to, 
any Certificate of Clearance, permit, credential, license, or other document 
authorizing public school service or teaching, denied and/or rejected for cause in 
California or any other state or place? 

If the answer is yes, you must submit a full explanation on a separate sheet of 
paper. Include dates, location, name of licensing agency, and a short summary of 
the incident(s) that led to the denial or rejection. 

Yes 
 
 

No 
 
 

 

WV1 10/10                                                                                                                                                                                                           Page 5 of 6 
202



WV1  10/10 Page 6 of 6 

 
 
12. PUBLIC NOTICE -- CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES 
 

 Public School District:  Attached is a copy of the agenda item presented to the governing board of the 
school district in a public meeting showing the nam e of the applicant, the specific assignment including 
subject and grade level, and the fact that employment will be on the basis of a credential waiver.  With 
the signature of the superintendent or his or her designee in item  #14 below, the person signing verifies 
that the board acted upon the item favorably. 

 By submitting this waiver request the district is certifying that reasonable efforts to recruit a fully  
prepared teacher for the assignment(s) were made in the following order: 
1. A candidate who is qualified to participate in an approved internship program  in the region of the 

school district 
2. An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 

  

 County Office of Education, State Agency, or Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School or Agency:  
Attached is a dated copy of the notice that was posted at least 72 hours before the position was filled 
showing the nam e of the applicant, the specific assignment including subject and grade level, and the 
fact that employment will be on the basis of a credential waiver.  With the signature of the 
superintendent or administrator or his or her designee in item #14 below, the person signing verifies that 
there were no objections to this waiver request. 

 
 

13. APPLICANT'S CERTIFICATION  
 I understand that in order to receive a subsequent waiver for this assignment I must pursue the completion of 

requirements to obtain full certification in the subject or area covered by this waiver request as specified in #7 
above. 

 

I understand that if my case is heard in a public meeting, all materials submitted to the Commission regarding 
my suitability, including grades and test scores, may be discussed.  
 

I hereby certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury  under the laws of the State of California that all of the 
foregoing statements in this application are true and correct. 
 

 
   

 Signature of Applicant Date 
 (Sign full legal name as listed in #2) 

 
 
14. EMPLOYING AGENCY CERTIFICATION   (To be signed by district or county superintendent, personnel 

administrator, NPS/NPA administrator, or designee.) 
 

 The person for whom  this waiver is requested will not be employed until he or she has been cleared by the 
Department of Justice under the provisions of Education Code Section 44332.6 and Section 44830.1 
(AB1612).  The employer acknowledges that the Commission's final approval of this individual' s waiver will 
be determined by a fitness review covering, in part, criminal activity, including certain in-state and/or out-of-
state convictions. If this waiver request is for service to special education children, the Special Education 
Local Planning Area (SELPA) has been notified of our intent to request this waiver.   

 

 I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided in this report is accurate and complete.  
  
 Signature:   

 Title:   

 Date:   

203



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 14, 2012   
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/ Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
       
Agenda Placement:   New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board 
in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission 
of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  603760, 995720, 301648, 402887, 6759, 987263, 995465, and 
987371 
 
Financial impact:   None   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations made by staff. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate 
cover. 
 

 

204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 31, 2012
	July 31, 2012 Board Minutes

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 06-2012/13. This Resolution will designate an official representative and an official alternate representative to the California Risk Management Authority (CRMA) I Board of Directors

	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 06-2012/13

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 07-2012/13. This Resolution will designate an official representative and an official alternate representative to the California Risk Management Authority (CRMA) II Board of Directors

	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolutiion No. 07-2012/13

	Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School (ETAA) for the use of a School Bus for the 2012/2013 School Year
	Agenda Item Cover
	ETAA Bus Use Agreement
	ETAA Certificate of Insurance

	Request approval to submit Part I of the Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) to California Department of Education (CDE).
	Agenda Item Cover 
	CARS P1

	Request Approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle School, La Vina Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, George Washington Elementary and Madera High School for the 2012-13 school year starting on August 1,2012- June 30, 2013. 		
	Agenda Item Cover
	John Adams Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Alpha Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Berenda Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Cesar Chavez Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Jack G. Desmond Middle School Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Dixieland Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement 
	Eastin Arcola High School Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Howard Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Thomas Jefferson Middle School Single Plan for Student Achievement
	La Vina Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Millview Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	James Monroe Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Nishimoto Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Parkwood Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	John J. Pershing Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	George Washington Elementary Single Plan for Student Achievement
	Madera High School Single Plan for Student Achievement

	Request approval of Change Order #2 for the MSHS Fencing Project
	Agenda Item Cover
	Proposal from Torres Fence

	Request approval for Shred-It to destroy approximately 17,000 lbs of old records, which is done on an annual basis
	Agenda Item Cover
	Schedules of Record Retention

	Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and Madera County Children and Families Commission
	Agenda Item Cover
	MCCFC Contract 2012-2014
	MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 Project Narrative
	MCCFC Contract 2012-2014 Budget Form

	Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC).
	Agenda Item Cover 
	MOU-ERC

	Request Approval of Staffing List
	Staffing List 8-14-12

	Request Approval of Job Description for Coordinator of Special Services
	Agenda Item Cover
	Coordinator of Special Services Job Description

	Field Trips 8/14/12
	Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 05-2012/13 that approves the Fee Justification Study authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on commercial and industrial development.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 05-2012/13
	Fee Justification Study

	Request Approval of a Special Education Teacher to serve on the basis of a Variable Term Waiver for 2012/2013 School Year
	Agenda Item Cover
	Public Notice
	Waiver Application

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  603760, 995720, 301648, 402887, 6759, 987263, 995465, and 987371


	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Item Cover and Commercial Warrant Listing


